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The year passed has seen sports revived,
normalcy returned and Hong Kong athletes
scaling to loftier heights. The sporting culture
of which we have exalted has blossomed as
new records are reached and old ones
breached, crafting a splendid chapter in the
sports development of the country.

Ever since we embarked upon the course to
cultivate sports as a creed, our community has
rallied to the call. The Asian Games has always been regarded as the
window to open us to the rest of the world. Through this window,
we can witness the pinnacle of sporting prowess and the latest
sporting achievements in Asia, and experience the warm support from
the communities.

For us, the Asian Games is pivotal as veterans aspire to leave in a blaze
and their successors, rookies some of them, strive to step into the
breach and make their mark. Although the Asian Games in Hangzhou
has been postponed for a year due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the
deferment gave us more time and extra impetus to prepare. The
largest-ever delegation we are sending to the Asian Games showcases
the results of the systematic training across various disciplines.

With the enhanced promotion and support from the Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, our athletes have
excelled in the international and Asian sporting arena. The remarkable
results have significantly increased public interest in sports and
garnered extensive media coverage, driving a surge of sports
enthusiasm within the society. Heartfelt wishes for our athletes to
make great strides and for the flourishing of sports development in
Hong Kong!

Tty

Timothy T. T. FOK
President
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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Hong Kong has been riding out of the storm
of the COVID-19 pandemic over the past year.
The Sports Federation & Olympic Committee
of Hong Kong, China (SF&OC), joining hands
with Member Associations and collaborative
organizations, have injected vitality into the
community through sports for the full recovery
and return of normalcy, and actively promoted
local sports development and strengthened
the support to athletes.

Due to the pandemic, the Hangzhou 19th Asian Games was
postponed for a year but our preparation work did not come to a
halt. We maintained close communication with stakeholders and made
timely adjustments to the arrangements. In view of the postponement,
SF&OC appointed four new Members of the Selection Committee to
carry out the preparation work, including confirmation of the selection
criteria and a briefing to relevant National Sports Associations on the
updated arrangements.

To encourage the public to stay active during the pandemic, the
Olympic Day this year was held for the first time in the form of "virtual
run". Participants who completed the distance anywhere in Hong Kong
could receive a gift pack, enjoying the pleasure of sports.

Strengthening the support to athletes is crucial to fostering local sports
development. During the year we signed Memorandum of
Understanding with The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong and The
Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong
respectively. It provides eligible athletes with flexible arrangements of
their study programmes, allowing them to pursue diverse development
opportunities in training, competition, education, and career planning.

Last but not least, we sincerely thank the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region, Member Associations, our
sponsors and partners for their contributions and continued support.
Moving forward, we have great confidence that we can overcome
any challenges with strong resilience. We also extend our best wishes
to the athletes for continued breakthroughs on the world stage.

w

Edgar J. T. YANG
Honorary Secretary General
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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: 65th Festival of Sport : 2022 Olympic Day Virtual Run
EeSEBEFEMD : 2022 EHERE
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Awards Presentation Ceremony of the S
Cathay 2021 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards -
[E¥ 2021 FEFEHHEERRE | FEAR

== S CATHAY X X' 55 raa e
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Youth Olympian Programme
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Public Voting Press Conference of the
Cathay 2022 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards :
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I CORPORATE

VISION, MISSION & GOALS

B

+{Eon 5 B IR

Vision

To become a leader in sport by bringing a National Olympic Committee
and the National Sports Associations (NSAs) together as members of
the Olympic Family in Hong Kong.

Mission

To develop and promote the Olympic Movement in Hong Kong in
accordance with the Olympic Charter.

Goals

1.

To promote public interests in sporting activities in Hong Kong,
through the organization of various sports events and
competitions, to achieve a healthier lifestyle;

To encourage and reflect public opinions in requesting
government to provide proper and better facilities for the practice
of all sports;

To reconcile or arbitrate in any differences which may arise
between NSAs or groups therein;

To coordinate all local sports organizations in the promotion of
sports at different levels from leisure to elite, to attain the ultimate
goal of "Sport for All";

To work in conjunction with other global and regional
organizations dedicated to the promotion of international
competitions;

To foster Olympism, which promotes friendship, solidarity and
fair play through sports;

To undertake the organization of international competitions and
to support Hong Kong athletes' participation in them;

To select and send Hong Kong, China delegations to all multi-
sports games, including the Olympic Games, Asian Games, and

East Asian Youth Games; and

To carry out what is necessary to attain the above goals.
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BOARD OF OFFICERS, PATRONS AND
HONORARY OFFICERS
EFSR -BWARBEZRR

Board of Officers EEH

President
gR

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, GBM, GBS, JP
EEERE KREHZE - GBS, JP

Vice-Presidents Secretariat
BER BERE

Dr. Karl C. KWOK, BBS Honorary Secretary General
PBERELBBS EEMER

Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU, SBS, JP Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP
(till 14 December 2022) (till 14 December 2022)
2|Z 3k &2+ SBS, JP T EEBI 4 BBS, JP
(22022F12A14H) (£2022F128148)

Mr. Tony K. L. YUE, BBS, JP Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, PDSM
B2 5 4 BBS, JP (since 14 December 2022)

Dr. T Brian STEVENSON, GBS, JP Eﬁéﬂzﬁfjﬁ':g%'\’z )
WX {5 TE 1 GBS, JP

Prof. Herman S. M. HU, GBS, JP Honorary Deputy Secretaries General
HARERA X GBS, JP EEEMER

Mr. TONG Wai Lun, BBS, JP Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, PDSM

FIE T BBS, JP (till 14 December 2022)

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK, JP 131 PDSM

ERMIEE P (22022%F 12 A148)
i Mr. WONG Po Kee, MH
Dr. David T. Y. MONG M ,
%@%ﬁi HEELEMH
Ms. Fay K. F. HO

7o

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP

(since 14 December 2022) fe e 2

T HEBS A BBS, JP Mr. Philip K. Y. MOK

(B2022F 12 A14Hi#8) (since 26 April 2023)
RERELE
(H2023F4A26Hi#E)

Honorary Treasurer

BEEE

Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG, FCCA, CPA (practising)
& RS FCCA, CPA (practising)

Officer (Athletes Committee Representative)
ZR(EDMRZEREAR)

Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU (till 14 December 2022)
Bt (£2022F128148)

Mr. WONG Kam Po, SBS (since 14 December 2022)
BESBELESBS(H2022F 12 A14H#E)

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS



I CORPORATE

Patrons and Honorary Officers EMWA RBEEE

Patron

11PN

Vice-Patron

BIEEIA

Honorary Vice-Presidents

RERER

Honorary Advisors

BEER

Honorary Medical Advisor

BREHRSER

Honorary Legal Advisor

BBERER

PROEILCE

The Hon. John K. C. LEE, GBM, SBS, PDSM, PMSM
Chief Executive, Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, People's Republic of China

hEARANBE B HITHE

THERE
FRBALE RKHEE - SBS,
PDSM, PMSM

The Hon. Kevin YEUNG Yun Hung, GBS, JP
Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism, HKSAR
Government, People's Republic of China

(since 13 July 2022)

FEAREMBEESSRTRERF
MERERKERBK

15 B 5t & GBS, JP
(B20227A138#)

Mr. YUE Yun Hing, BBS, MH
Dr. F K. HU, GBM, GBS, JP

4B 5 4 BBS, MH
B REHEE - GBS, JP

(till 4 June 2022) (£2022F6A4R)

Dr. TONG Yun Kai, SBS % B E 1 SBS

Mr. Victor C. F. HUI, GBS, JP EELAEGBS, P

Mr. PUI Kwan Kay, SBS B 9% 554 SBS

Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU, SBS, JP 2|22k &x 1 SBS, JP
(since 14 February 2023) (8202342 R 14Hi#)
Mr. PANG Chung, SBS ZH & SBS

Prof. LEUNG Mee Lee, Ed.D, MH

REFBIR EA.D, MH

Dr. Julian W. CHANG, BBS SR#4EEELE BBS
Mr. Peter BROWN BRRLE

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE
EEHRR

Board of Officers

EER

Committees and Panels* Affiliated Companies*

EAY* BB F *

Management
Company of Olympic
: — House Limited
Corporate Affairs Sports Olympic Movement Joyirier e
AEEE Development Promotion R A
“ EERE ERERHTER a
| ” ; SF&OC Sports Legacy
: Internationa anagement o Company Limited
— Fmanﬁc%g gg%ment | Multi-sports Games —  Olympic House [ RS SRERE
- BEGAES HEABER EBAT
BEE
Administration & Athletes Career &
— Personnel Major Events — Education Hong Kong Olympic
THRRAE — Organization BEYERERHE | Fan Club Limited
EHARENES BBEMICTE 2K
BIRAF]
Membership Affairs | Hong:orgjg Olie
BBEH Athletes Affairs &5 ﬁc%“egm%ﬂﬁ
BHEEH -
. Anti-Doping &
Audit Education
& — Programme*
EENE B
HEE

* The lists of SF&ROC's Committees, Panels and Affiliated Companies are in Annex 1.

BHERZEE T ZEE KN A RIAEET2ENF— -

* Due to the independence of the Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee (HKADC) from 1 April 2023, a new company namely “Anti-Doping
Organization of Hong Kong, China Limited” was incorporated and takes up all the business of HKADC.
H2023F 4 F1 A - TEEBRHLZEGC B VENE B ERBAERFTK LA AP RHEEEDZEEHIEIERRAR ]
ZE o

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS



I CORPORATE

PROEILCE

AR

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
YNGIE L

Board of Officers
EFEE

Patrons and Honorary Officers

BOWARBERR

Members of Committees and Panels
ZREZR

Chief Executive

TR

Hong Kong Hong Kong Management
Corporate Athletes Career Anti-Doping Company of
Governance Secretariat & Education Committee Olympic House
Team WEE Department* Office* Limited
#imEaH FREDRMRR FHEmER REXIRER
BeEs EREMLE’ ARLT
Corporate Post-athletic Anti-doping & Management of
— Services Career & Education — Olympic House
7% Education Programmes REAEERE
Support for BB EEE
Membership \ Atglgt\e\s R EE Olympism
Eligibility & EHERER Education
— Support HEXE — Programmes
GEERERX BRI =5
KR HE=TE
International
Multi-sports
| Games
Participation
ZEFRRS
BERESS
Major Events
— Organization
BIWAREES)
Hong Kong
Olympic Fan
— Club Limited
BERMER
ZRBRRR

* Effective from 1 April 2023, the Hong Kong Athletes Career & Education Programme was officially renamed to the “Hong Kong Athletes
Career & Education Department”.

H20235F4 51 A BEEBERERMEFNEEARNER[EEBEHERERKE] -

* Due to the independence of the Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee (HKADC) from 1 April 2023, a new company namely “Anti-Doping
Organization of Hong Kong, China Limited” was incorporated and takes up all the business of HKADC.
H2023F4 51 e - ZEEDRHLZEGC B VENE B ERBAERHK LA A P RHEEEBZEEHIRIERRAR ]

BE -
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I CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT

AR

REPRESENTATION IN LOCAL AND OVERSEAS SPORTS

COMMITTEES
EREERBIETFAEZRAT

The Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(SF&OC) actively participates in various committees* of the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and the Hong Kong
Sports Institute for local sports development in facilities, coaching,
athletes training and sports events. As a member of the International
Olympic Committee, SFROC also participates in a number of affiliated
organizations to promote Hong Kong sports in overseas competitions
and to bring Olympic Movement insights to the local sports community.

* The details of SF&OC's representation in local and overseas sports committees
are listed in Annex 2.

TEEEREHEBRMCREE S (B
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* BRERZE2HEEERGIEE
FHIFA 2B EE—

REBEZ

MEMBERSHIP AFFAIRS AND SUPPORT

EREHRE

Membership Affairs

At the Annual General Meeting on 14 December 2022, SF&ROC approved
the membership upgrade of the Golf Association of Hong Kong,
China Limited to "Association Ordinary Member" and conferred
"Observer" status to the Hong Kong China Chess Federation Limited
with effect from 15 December 2022. As of 31 March 2023, SF&OC
consisted of three "Individual Ordinary Members", 36 "Association
Ordinary Members", 18 "Associate Members" and 29 "Observers"*.

* The SF&OC's Membership as at 31 March 2023 is listed in Annex 3.

SF&OC Incentive Awards &
Junior Incentive Awards

In recognition of the outstanding performance and achievements of
Hong Kong athletes in multi-sports games and World/Asian
Championships, SF&OC presents cash incentives to its Member
Associations each year.

In 2022, a total sum of HK$1,377,060, including HK$924,600 for
Incentive Awards and HK$452,460 for Junior Incentive Awards, was
granted to 35 Member Associations*.

* The details of the awarded Member Associations are listed in Annex 4.
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CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
LFEH .

Guidelines on Handling Playing of National
Anthem and Raising of Regional Flag

Since November 2022, the National Anthem has been misplayed on
several occasions in different international sports events. Instead of the
"March of the Volunteers", a song that was subversive in nature was
played. To forestall the recurrence of the misplay and mishandling of
the National Anthem and the Regional Flag at international sports
events, SF&OC, in consultation with the Government, held a briefing
session on 24 November 2022 on the Guidelines on Handling the
Playing of the National Anthem and Raising of the Regional Flag for
Hong Kong Athletes and Teams Engaging in International Sports Events
for Member Associations to explain the relevant instructions and
measures to their office bearers and staff. Over 350 representatives
from Member Associations joined the briefing session either in-person
or online. Mr. Paul CHENG, Acting Commissioner for Sports of Culture,
Sports and Tourism Bureau, and Ms. Eugenia CHUNG, Principal Assistant
Secretary of Constitutional and Mainland Affairs Bureau also attended
the session.

Inclusion of "Hong Kong, China" in
Registered Name

SF&OC conducted a review on the progress of using "Hong Kong,
China" in the registered name of Members Associations in late 2022.
It was noticed that a number of Member Associations have yet to
include "Hong Kong, China" in the registered names and they were
requested to complete the process before 1 July 2023. For the Member
Associations that need more time to complete the process, SF&OC has
granted discretion in view of individual circumstances that allowing
these associations to complete the relevant process as soon as
practicable. The updated registered names of Member Associations as
at 31 October 2023 are listed in Annex 3.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS
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I CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT

Corporate Governance Team

Corporate Governance Team (the Team) was set up in October 2020
with the mission to examine the governance level of Member
Associations under SFROC by conducting reviews of the governing
documents and interviews with the Office Bearers. Based on the findings
obtained from the review, a report outlining the overall performances
of Member Associations with recommendations on how to enhance
their governance level will be submitted to the Government for
consideration. The Team is also responsible for devising a "Code of
Governance" for compliance and arranging thematic seminars for
Member Associations with a view to uplifting the level of governance.

By the end of March 2023, the Team has completed the review of 66
Member Associations which accounted for 86% of the targeted
number. Fully committed to keeping Member Associations and relevant
stakeholders abreast of the progress and findings of the review, the
Team conducted the "Annual Briefing on Progress of Corporate
Governance Review" on 12 May 2022. In the briefing, the overall
performances and areas identified for improvements were specifically
highlighted.

During the year, three thematic seminars were arranged, namely
"Legislations Relevant to the Participation in Multi-Sports Games",
"Competition Ordinance on Membership Criteria and Procedures” and
"Sports Arbitration and Mediation" to raise their awareness of corporate
governance. The seminars provided tacit knowledge on the relevant
topics and were well received.

The Team is now compiling the "Code of Governance" with related
guidelines and procedures for Member Associations. It aims to serve as
a useful tool in providing reference for Member Associations on
recommended best practice in order to relieve the pressure and
workload encountered in elevating their level of governance.

LFEH
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CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
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SPORTS DEVELOPMENT AND MAJOR LOCAL EVENTS

REERREFMKEFE

65th Festival of Sport
FE 65 EREHED

The key message for the 65th Festival of Sport (FOS) was "Stride
Forward Hand-in-Hand". In order to foster community support and
promote "Sports for All", over 30 FOS events were co-organized by
the National Sports Associations (NSAs) from April to August 2022.
More than 115 000 members of the public took part in the various
activities of the 65th FOS.

Roving Exhibition

A roving exhibition was held at three different shopping malls
between June to July to introduce the FOS events and showcase
various pieces of Hong Kong athletes' sport equipment and objects,
including medals won by the FOS Ambassadors at major games
events.

‘ﬁo

WF-PT)

65'?“%&1«_(3@ -@nﬁﬂ

o

Officiating guests attending the Roving Exhibition Kick-off Ceremony on 12 June 2022.

FEZEEN2022F6 8 12 BHEKEREMEER -

ﬁ 25‘--5}’ u"!’ -- .-e--
OV EESERBEH DR ERE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS

E—Eﬁ’ﬁkﬁ&'ﬁ@?%*ﬂﬂt%f%%ﬁ—
DT EBI2RES] -

FOSEBBEEAIEAEZ R - WRAITT] AE
B BEEMESN202F4 A58 AR
APHBA30IERE LY FEBRTERE
HEREEYE EH2REH |- SEES
En RS THIB115000% MR 2 /\TH
EE) o

ERE
BEHKG AZE7 ABRE=ERBEMY
R BRTHFENBREHSTINE

B FROBBEFENEIARNDT
HARRBEEHAREARBEERSHE

o BLRFCOIREMRE o

(From left) NG Kiu Chung (Gymnastics),
Virginia LO Ying Chiu (Athletics) and
LEUNG Chun Shek (Rowing) were
appointed as 65th FOS Ambassadors.

(HER) RA7 (BR) - BWH(RE) R
REE (B BEERESERBEHAML -
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Guided Tours to Hong Kong Velodrome §%EEEE§"§

To enhance public's understanding of track cycling, two sessions of ABTETRAMGMES 25517 A48
guided tours of the Hong Kong Velodrome were held in July. T ﬁﬁﬁp%,%ﬁﬁﬁé%;@ 0 %bu%%ﬁi@
Participants learnt about track cycling and its events, as well as the PEEBSEBEASHMENERNSE B
facilities of the Velodrome through the briefing and sharing by coaches B EMATER - LA REEERRE -
from The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China.

Participants of the Hong Kong Velodrome
Guided Tour ride on the track bikes to get
a taste of competition.

EREREEEEN2MEARSIHESR
o —IELLBRIK o

The three signature events of the 65th FOS, namely the
Summer Rowing Festival, the 4th Motorsport Festival, and
the Gymnastics Fun Day, comprised various performances
and trial booths for families to participate in sport.

FEREFN=EENEY  BEEEHS FNEFTBES
BB UREBRERE  OREZEERERBURRE
ZLEHR W TP RE-—FSH -

Over 30 FOS events and competitions
were co-organized by NSAs from
April to August 2022 for participants
of different ages to join.

REBFAESHE222F48E8/H
B ABE30EZ TeNESE
EFMLLE  BTRFHRALSE

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023
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Due to the COVID-19 pandemic in Hong Kong, SFROC postponed the
Awards Presentation Ceremony of the Cathay 2021 Hong Kong Sports
Stars Awards (the Awards) originally scheduled for 22 February 2022
to 31 August 2022.

SFROC received 66 nominations from 33 Member Associations for the
Awards. New award categories of "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
for Men" and "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women" were
introduced, whereby five athletes were awarded in each category. One
male and one female awardee with the highest votes among the
winners were titled the "Cathay Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports
Stars Award for Men/Women" respectively. The award categories also
included "Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport" and
"Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Team Event". After deliberation
from the judging panel and the votes received from the media and
public, 16 winners from the four categories were decided.

The Awards Presentation Ceremony
of the Cathay 2021 Hong Kong
Sports Stars Awards was held on
31 August 2022 at the Hong Kong
Convention & Exhibition Centre.

[HZR2021EEFBHHERHS R
2 |jEsEEIE . A 20225 8H31H
EEBERREPLET -

ﬂ EZR2021FEFEHHENRES

> CATHAY

.......

"Il

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMI\/IITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS

%2019?@#%%“ EEFE RN
2022F 2B 22B8£1T78H BZFE 2021 FE
EBGLEFHE R %Jﬁéi@ﬂ%ﬁé—;’ IS
202248 A31 BT -

BRGEBRHWE|I3EEE LSRR 66EIR
Zo AEHABELESHERES BIES
1ﬁm@§bﬁjﬁf§?§¢"¢ﬂjﬁ$§bﬁj %
BRZAEAZE  EHBEEEENE,E
HELERRERZEFSGHEE L8
BE | K - BEINBEIEEREEDHK
HINEBREESHHEES | - KBIESR
BEEHEEAZHBEREEZEER WMAEEH
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Awardees List G E R E

AR

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Men &8 H BEFHE
Sports Association B F# &

Hong Kong Fencing Association & #IE &<

Athlete EEEIR
CHEUNG Ka Long k& EA

The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China FF Bl & /582 T &

SHEK Wai Hung A Z 7

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China B &% %= 2

LAU Chi Ming 2|14

Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China
- Badminton FEEEERATEE RS — PEKX

CHU Man Kai k3 fE

Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Bl & /B E K&

WONG Chun Ting =5

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women EB#HZESHSE

Sports Association @ E# &
The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China P& EEBHAE

Athlete SEEE B
LEE Wai Sze ZE 3%

Hong Kong Fencing Association & /& #IBE <

KONG Man Wai Vivian ;T 212

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China F &A= FiERS

LAU Mo Sheung Grace 25 %

Hong Kong China Swimming Association AR BI & &7 kB &

HAUGHEY Siobhan Bernadette {557

Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association A& BT <

DOO Hoi Kem #ft823E

Cathay Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Men EISREFF 2 EF B L BEFHE K€

Sports Association @ E#&
Hong Kong Fencing Association B/&RIE & &

Athlete SEEI B
CHEUNG Ka Long =X BA

Cathay Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Women IR EFR 2 EFBHEHLEEH S KE

Sports Association EEF# &
Hong Kong China Swimming Association 7 B & ik ae

Athlete EEEIR
HAUGHEY Siobhan Bernadette A/ 557

Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport && R {EEE B h

Sports Association B E @&
Hong Kong, China Rugby F BI& BBkt e

Team E & B R

Hong Kong, China Rugby Men's Team
EBBF L ABIHRREK

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Team Event HE KT EEHHE

Sports Association BB &S
Hong Kong Badminton Association & /& HEk A

Team EFHHEE

Hong Kong Badminton Team — Mixed Doubles
(TANG Chun Man, TSE Ying Suet)
HFEPERAERK

RAET (BMEX - #HTS)

Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China —Boccia

Boccia BC4 Pairs

HEEBGBEATEBEHE — W PR ER BCA E4TRR (A
Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association R Bl & /B Ria g Hong Kong Table Tennis Women's Team
BEALFEEIRREK

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023
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Cathay 2022 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards

EFE2022FEEFERHEDREE

SF&OC received 96 nominations from 46 Member Associations for the
Cathay 2022 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards (the Awards). The four
award categories remained the "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for
Men", "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Women", "Hong Kong
Sports Stars Awards for Team Event", and "Hong Kong Sports Stars
Award for Team Only Sport". The awardees with the highest votes for
the "Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Men" and "Hong Kong Sports
Stars Awards for Women" will be titled the "Cathay Best of the Best
Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Men/Women" respectively.

An organizing committee and a judging panel were appointed to review
the nominations and select the awardees respectively. Other than the
judges and local sports editors/reporters, the general public will also
vote for all categories of the Awards to further increase public
participation in sports events.

DﬁZDZ”EFI

DFBREN

Public Voting Period

RE LR

Nomination Deadline

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS

[HZR2022FEHBHLERSIEE | HI
Flac BB EIRRGHIRSE - SFIRE
BERAFNEARNNEE  BEIEHB4D
FEHE | [BEAGHLEHE | %
FEHEA | R EEREEHHM] - HF
(EAKLEEHE | R BBHEHES
BIBSEESMNEHE  BEBEIBRFES
ZEEBGELE ZUEBE | B -

?ﬁéﬁaﬁﬁﬁl %ﬁéEEEAﬁ%

RBBELETE - [RTRIEERAES
%Eﬁﬁ/E%Z%*mEﬁﬂfﬁﬁ f

RERIF A AES B SR NE—FRE
m%éﬁiﬁgﬁ /E@

The Event Announcement Press
Conference of the Cathay 2022
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
was held at the Olympic House on
12 December 2022 to announce the
details of the Awards to the media
and representatives of NSAs.

[BHR202FEEFEGEHESHERE
£ | EBFEN2022F 128121
EREREET EREREER
SREOMBEHE -

l?&zozzﬁl‘?

STARS AWARDS

&6 |':|-4' \Eise
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Events and Promotions

The Event Announcement Press Conference was held at the Olympic
House on 12 December 2022 to announce the details of the Awards
to the media and representatives of NSAs, while the Public Voting Press
Conference was held at the MCP CENTRAL on 11 February 2023 to
announce the list of nominees.

During the period of public voting, a series of online promotion
campaign to introduce the nominees to the general public was carried
out by posting the nominees' photo cards, promotion videos, and
publishing posts on "Special things about HKSSA" on the SF&OC's

CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
LFEH

ERREME

BRERNEERGTEN2022F12H12H
EREBAERT AEEMBEASRERR
MBERFB - RRRELERBEFZIRN
2023F 2 A1 BEFHE P O —HART
ABERNFRBHERE -

ERARKERRE ~AgRAT —E£2HLTE
{EEE) - BIEEARS Facebook M Instagram
HEEMEREEHENHERNER - AR
[BHE R FH MRS - BN RHHREES

Facebook and Instagram pages. Online media interviews with different ERSEER  FRELZTREABLFA

nominees were also arranged so that members of the public could RHFREFE  FEMMARELHEEE
get to know more about the nominees and to cast a vote for their HEENE o

favourite athletes.

B o AN T

- 2
mep. == =, @rmn

The Public Voting Press Conference was held at the MCP
CENTRAL on 11 February 2023 to announce the list of
nominees.

NBRECLEBEEN2023F2 B 11 BIEFEH PO
BT NHERNREEHESEE -

EEGLENRRE

>

U Four former representatives of the Hong Kong, China Team,
including (from left) LAM Hin Chung (Fencing), LEE Yuen Yin
and LEE Ka Man (Rowing), and CHEUNG King Wai (Cycling)
appeal to the public to vote.

ML ATBR A S - B1E (HZEER) MOTHE (21%) - THBMFR T
(M) - BIRREUE (BE) » —FWEARBRIRE -
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Hong Kong Athletes' Forum
HHAEERRE

The Athletes Committee held the "1st Hong Kong Athletes' Forum"
on 26 November 2022, which aimed to provide a platform for athletes
to exchange ideas and learn from each other, as well as encouraging
them to develop other potential beyond sports.

The event started by a sharing session by athletes including
CHEUNG Ka Long, TSE Ying Suet, Hayley CHAN, and Stephanie AU,
followed by an experience session of Breaking, a new event of the
Paris 2024 Olympic Games. During the sharing session, the athletes
shared about their training and experiences when facing different
opponents in order to inspire young athletes.

Athletes share about their training
and experiences when facing
different opponents.
BEHEHNZIRRILERELTE
HFONE o

BHELEEEME2022F 11 26 B81TT
(F—EBBEFEWRE] BEEE—EF
BTYEBBERN  EOZEEERZE% TN
RENEMEHE S 2 - BEIEREHE
NE REMMBEIRESUINBE R
=R

WELERBERRE - SEE - RESON
B ZENMNEBE T ENDZE  REE
B 2024RESHILIEE BEHENERIR
fienZEg L BHEARMMIRNE
o AR EE RS F R EE LG
RPN E R FEEE S -

Experience session of Breaking, a new event of the Paris
2024 Olympic Games.

BI2024 FESHIRIAE — FEEEBIREG

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS
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PARTICIPATION IN MULTI-SPORTS GAMES

Z2HBRGEREEDE

Hangzhou 19th Asian Games
MME 19 EENEEE

Preparation

The 19th Asian Games (AG) was originally scheduled to take place from
10 to 25 September 2022 in Hangzhou, China. However, due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, the Olympic Council of Asia (OCA) announced
on 6 May 2022 that the Hangzhou 19th AG would be postponed to
2023. OCA subsequently confirmed on 19 July 2022 that the Hangzhou
19th AG would be held from 23 September to 8 October 2023.

Owing to the postponement of the 19th AG and the election of Board
Members at SF&OC's Annual General Meeting on 14 December 2022,
Mr. Edgar YANG, Honorary Secretary General of SFROC, was
appointed as the Chairperson of the 19th AG Selection Committee
and four new Selection Committee Members were appointed in
January 2023.

The second meeting of the Selection Committee was held in
February 2023 to discuss and confirm the updated SF&OC's athletes
selection criteria for the 19th AG. A briefing to NSAs was organized to
explain the updated selection criteria and the NSAs were invited to
express their interest to participate in the 19th AG on or before
28 February 2023.

Selection and Preparation

#m L

FOEEIEMNEHS(TEE) RN
2022F 9 A 10225 HEFRRINETT - |
R 2019 MBS RANE + M BRI T8
L2 (HREBEEE)N2022F5HA6HEM
FI19/E = E € K & £20234F £ 17
WR2022F7A19BEER P HE A
20239 HA23BE10A8H -

AEFE1Q9FEDETLEH LUER
2022F 12 A48 BERZTe AT AgS
THEEGELEIRE  EELR2023F1 A
TARBWERBGEBABEZESLE
WEET O FERES -

HIRTEEN2023F 2 ABHE _NEeH
AR T BHBRE S ESNRT
BEEMBEEDN . AeNnTHT —EFN
T MEAENEELSERRINAMNERE
B WHERFHESMN2023F2 42888
ZATEEAME19EEENER -

Selection Committee #H2ZEES

Chairperson £§

Vice-Chairperson Bl &

Members K&

HERERIE

Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BAEBEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEALE
Dr. Karl C. KWOK BEREL
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REIRSTE
Mr. TONG Wai Lun HEmEE
Mr. Wilson K. T. YEUNG HERESLE
Mr. KWAN Kee kb
Mr. LEUNG Hung Tak R RESE
Mr. Billy DILLON Billy DILLON %4
Mr. NG Kong Wan RIIEEE
Miss Nicole K. P. WONG =N |
Mr. Eddy L. S. CHEN PREERX T4
Mr. George S. C. KWAN EaFsiRe bt
Mr. TANG King Shing BREREE
Prof. Patrick S. H. YUNG AR
The Hon. Joephy W. Y. CHAN PRAEBMZEE
Mr. Tony Y. K. CHOI BERHEE

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023
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Collaborations with HKDI

To show support to the athletes competing in the Hangzhou 19th
Asian Games, while encouraging young people to leverage their
creativity to take part in this mega sports event, SF&OC cooperated
with the Hong Kong Design Institute in 2022 to invite design
proposals of a mascot from its students for cheering on the
Hong Kong, China Delegation.

With an overwhelming response, more than 60 designs with the
theme "Supporting Hong Kong Athletes to Compete in the
Hangzhou Asian Games" were received. Among the proposals, a
lion mascot "Rock", designed by Joey POON Cho Ying, a student
in Advertising Design at the Department of Communication Design,
was chosen.

BEEHRF] -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS

Rock, mascot of Team Hong Kong, China.

BERBNSRABREHE

AENTHEHELNMMME19/ERES
R EEFEARERE  EEIRAEHEE
ERE KRN0 FEEBNERTE
BTEE  BAEZER BRI EFNEH
Y BHEREREREITR -

BENTHEMAIXHEBESE O BN
TEIRTE APREER HEKEZ
MEENRET - REBEERTRESR
BASCRBEEREERBRET - BAIEF]
R FEERANE
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OLYMPIC MOVEMENT IN ACTION
ERRMHEEER

2022 Olympic Day
2022 R;EH

23 June is the International Olympic Day. A kick-off ceremony for
the "2022 Olympic Day Virtual Run" hosted by SF&OC was held at
the Olympic House on 23 June 2022. The Olympic Day (OD) 2022
was celebrated in the form of virtual run for the first time with the
theme of "Run with HK Athletes", encouraging the public to stay
active and fit, and enjoy a healthy and energetic lifestyle.

Participants finished at least 1 km anywhere in Hong Kong were
presented a finisher gift. In order to promote OD, three designated
routes with mega OD decorations in Hong Kong Island, Kowloon
and New Territories were recommended for members of the public
to take photos during their run.

The kick-off ceremony for the "2022 Olympic Day
Virtual Run" was held at the Olympic House.

[2022 RE A EEN | MBEXEREBRET -

AR

6 A2ZHRBIBRER  Aei2022 F
6 A 23 HEREKESRIT[2022BRERE
By REER  ShEa A ERER X
EONEERRER  WHETBEEAIHELE
BE—RBE] ZETREERARREAERE
ZAHEB) LR o

2NERBOHTHRIABERBEMMIT5THK
RO—REMNERE - A ARREENTK
2mE - RTEEZTRABBEER  £g
ERBBE - NBEFMAANZIGRIEERE - 5
BB T HEBRARNARESE - EA2M
HEEWYE - —BmR e
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IOC Olympic Solidarity

Three designated routes with mega OD
decorations in Hong Kong Island, Kowloon
and New Territories were recommended
for public.

FEEERS - ERFA=FE EE%%? '
HERRRTHEREIARNAREE

BERREZeEGEES

Programme Supporting Organization / Athlete / Coach Subsidy Amount

EE) BEEMIE EBE BN EBEH

(o T T I BT 1. CHING Siu Nga Jessica (Athletics) 2/ (ETE) | US$1,500 per month for
for Athletes - . LEE Cheuk Yiu (Badminton) 22 (PER) each awardee, i.e. a total

Paris 2024
(1 April 2022 to
31 March 2023)

ERRZeEREeRES

(BR2024 LER)
(2022F4A18E
20233 A 31H)

Olympic Solidarity

Team Support Grant
(Year 2021-2024)
BERREZEEEE SR
B

(2021 E 2024 &)

NOC Athletes
Commission Activity
Grant
BEXRZEEHRERT
EDEHhE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

2

3. CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing)
4. DOO Hoi Kem (Table Tennis)
5. Oscar COGGINS (Triathlon)

(
( of US$90,000 for the
(
(

RKEA(RE)  |reporting period

a ERl) BEGREPEEAN
A= o ¥ $1,5003 7T - BIAE R
BATF SN E e EA
(ZmE#EA) $90,000 £ T

1. The Football Association of Hong Kong, 1 B& & 8Bk

China (Women's Team)

2. Volleyball Association of Hong Kong, HEIZ&EEBEEL

China (Men's Team)

US$50,000 for each
awarding team

Bk 15 B L Al %
$50,000 % 7T

e (Z1H)

e (B51K)

1st Hong Kong Athletes' Forum by SFROC Athletes
Committee (26 November 2022)

HASEHELZEEENMNF BB LEPEWE

(202211 A26H)

TEEEREHGEERMNIRESS

Us$10,000
(with additional grant of
US$3,000 from OCA)

$10,000 =TT
(RETREZFSEE
$3,0007T)




CORPORATE INVOLVEMENT
AR

Olympism Education Programme 2022-2023
2022-2023 RHERERN T E

The "Olympism Education Programme" (OEP) organized over 280 [BMIC R ERHETE | EAFERER K
educational activities at schools and community centres during the year, HEAOEITTHBBE2805HEEE 0 T8
serving over 53 000 beneficiaries. OEP aims to promote Olympism to AEHEAS53 000 A © FTEIREB)BIEERE

the public, increase awareness to the development of sports in Hong BEHESZE  HEEHRHNBRFIEG
Kong, and encourage participation in sports through lectures, athlete % BAMIBENREESHELTE  BER
sharing, demonstration of individual sports and parent-child workshops. 2NESTHEMILEEE - RGBS ES
The activities were conducted by local serving or retired athletes. RERRNZAINSEHREEEEY -

‘%" Olympic Motto

F.?Jm; Higher, Stronger — Together

(

YUEN Ka Ying, retired wushu
athlete, introduces the basic
movements of wushu to students.
BERMMBEHERRLAZBENA
AT S IBEAREE o

Fal SN

In a video conference, WONG Tsz Ching,
retired competitive cheerleading athlete,
shares how she faced adversity during
competitions to inspire students to establish
a positive mentality.
BREBBHWEEHSERRE  EREEED
SREFEPIAEEZE  UREEEERHE
HAE -

MMEE
B9 : :\_ﬁ\\
- ERAZE20234F9823HE10888 Hangahou 2022

« PES=NRREEE
- 1990 ST : A6

The Parent-child Olympic * 2010 MAHAT : WM

Workshop is a new initiative v’ o
that aims to enhance @ AR R O
Heart to Heart, @Future = P

participants' understanding
on Olympism, strengthen
parent-child bonding and
cultivate their interest in
cultural and art activities.

LB R FIRIBETHE
1 BERSZSMEHRMT

The Hangzhou 19th Asian Games was
rescheduled to be held from 23 September to
8 October 2023. Relevant information was
brought up in the activities of OEP to increase

BN MEBEFRR public awareness towards the Games.
MBFEZF MRS - MMEIOEEEFEHE2023F9823AF

10R8RET AEREEFHHMEHEE
il ESINEREERRSE -
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Olympic Education Panels On-Loan Programme 2022-2023

2022-2023 RHERHF R iR 5 At E

The "Olympic Education Panels On-Loan Programme" organized 37
exhibitions at schools and organizations during the year with over
64 000 beneficiaries. It aims to raise public awareness of Olympic values,
introduce multi-sports games and promote sports development in
Hong Kong. Panels with various themes are provided to facilitate the
activities of schools/organizations in order to strengthen the knowledge
gained by the participants.

[ M B RARME A& ERFERE
REMREEEITT 375RE - XEARE
#B64 000 A - 5HEIE FEINRARE B2
BN RE - FRETASEREGRAEBE
BEMEDTERARR -BRREEZET
B LA SRS BB - N2
MEERB TR

Olympic Education Panels are used in conjunction with school's
educational and sports promotion activities.

FARMERHAERRESSERNABE R ESERTE -

Olympism Carnival 2022-2023
2022-2023 RHEREREFE

SF&OC launched the "Olympism Carnival" during the year and
organized 11 sessions at schools and community with over 4 500
beneficiaries. It aims to enhance the participants' understanding on
Olympism, enrich their knowledge on sports development in
Hong Kong and encourage participation in sports and healthy lifestyle.
The Carnival was carried out in conjunction with other activities of
OEP. Through booth games, participants strengthened the knowledge
gained from the OEP activities and understood how the knowledge
could be applied in daily lives.

WA G WOV A L et e
e

L e

Participants receive souvenirs in the Carnival.

SMECRFEREBBELSR o

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS

AERSFERIBEMCRERRZFE] I
REREHEBEITT NHEE  XBEAR
HBiB4 500 A © EE)EERTT 2 INE H =AM
CrEHRNBE - MRMALETEEEER
BT R - e P2 OB BN AR BT A2 B EY
EEEN BFERG[BENCRERHE
R ARIEENETT - ABIERT R
RS INEEREABHOE - WERARA
WA -

“ Students learn about the
! ancient and modern Olympic
s Games through booth games.
| BEEMEREAEERERSL N
MRRRES -
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Hong Kong Olympic Academy - Local Seminars 2022-2023

(Sports Management Seminar, Sports Science and Medicine Seminar,
Sports Development Seminar and Sports Marketing Seminar)
FEERWNER PR — TS 2022-2023
(EFEHESHMHE REFHBPRERHFE BFRERMHERETHES

HEE)

The Hong Kong Olympic Academy (HKOA) organized four local
seminars during the year. The seminars aimed to broaden the horizons
and knowledge of sports administrators, coaches, athletes, lecturers
and students on the subject matter, and to prepare them for future
development. Professionals from respective fields were invited as
guest speakers to share their valuable experience and knowledge. In
addition, moderators with deep understanding to the topics were
invited to facilitate the discussion. Over 200 participants attended the
four seminars. HKOA endeavors to continue organizing more seminars
for all local NSAs and related personnel, which provide opportunities
for self-enrichment and exchange. Details of the seminars are as

follows:

Topic and Speaker
HERARE

Moderator
£

FRERME R B aEAFEEN T NEA
fatg - PSS EHEERETHAR - #
R EHE - EENBLEHTBERBENRE
A - B PIR KRB RELER - NEH
SHEBRENEZALTEEREE - R2NE
DEMMINE ELSBAMAME - B T HRE
BERATHEOATETNWRANES -
REBEE2MENE B ET o MR
SHAMBIE200 A28 - SR EARNAER
BRBLZMTE - RAMBERSERERA
ITREEZARIBEREAIRHKE @ £
ER—FEY - HFFBOT

Sports Management
BREES

Sports Science and Medicine
BHHERES

24 September 2022
20229 H24H

17 December 2022
2022912 A17 H

1. Crisis and Risk Management in Sport
BB S B E I B IR

1. Sports Biomechanics and Injury Prevention

ERESEMHBRERHZE

Dr. Julian CHANG Ms. LO Ka Kay
RAEE ExRT/ME
2. Management and Leadership in Sport 2. Psychology of Pain and Injury
BEEEMEGE BB LaBERE
Dr. Trisha LEAHY Ms. Karen LO
FRIPEL B A
3. Event Organization and Human Resources | 3. Sports Performance Analysis
REEBRMANER EBHRRON
Dr. Simon YEUNG Ms. CHAN Yue Yan
Bt s+ BRI ME
Prof. Frank FU Dr. Michael TSE
EERHR WREEL

Dr. Julian CHANG shares his experience on handling
accidents during international multi-sports games.

REBEDZNERGEEDSRERBEHNER -

Speaker and moderator interact with participants
in the Sports Science and Medicine Seminar.

BERIFREDNZRBEHIIESMERR -
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Sports Development Sports Marketing
BERE BEMSHE
4 March 2023 18 March 2023
2023F 3 H4H 20233 H18H
Topic and Speaker 1. The Coach-Athlete Relationship 1. Communication Plans in Strategic
EEHRBE HRELES BHRIR Sports Marketing
Dr. Daniel LEE BELHHBEPHERE
ZEEL Ms. Donna TANG
2. Community Engagement in Sport Bkt
HR2EES 2. Sports Branding
Dr. Sam WONG B EEA mhE
FEKARIE T Ms. Jackie LI
VAN
3. Physical Literacy — New Concept of Long- FlazL
Term Sports Development 3. Publicity and Promotion
HRES — REEPHROTHR SERER
Prof. Raymond SUM Ms. Helen CHAN
LRI B PREE X+
Moderator Dr. Elean LEUNG Ms. Vivian LEE
£ REZEE T FREFLL

Hong kong Olympic Academy
Sports Marketing Seminar
18 March 2023

o8

C

Q¢
o
fore)

lemDiC ACademy

lopment seminay

arch 2023

The Hon. Kenneth FOK, Chairperson of HKOA, poses for
a group photo with guest speakers, moderator and
participants at the Sports Marketing Seminar.
EERMERE2RTFEERBNEE TSN S EEE
RE - IERSBMESR -

Dr. David MONG, Vice-Chairperson of
HKOA, delivers a welcome speech at the
Sports Development Seminar.
BERRMIREREEIRESREBEEINEE
BRI S BECE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS
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Hong Kong Olympic Academy — Overseas Study Tour
62nd International Session for Young Olympic Ambassadors
FEEANCRBMR — BIPTRER
F2EERTFEFRNCR KEE R
The 62nd International Session for Young Olympic Ambassadors, Fh B B B AR U 70 BB = P ) 55 62 B B R

organized by the International Olympic Academy, was held in Athens SERMER REEHEN2022F6 A 11E
and Olympia, Greece, from 11 to 23 June 2022. With the support of 23AEF B R WA BE#R1T - EHABR
HKOA, SF&OC delegated Ms. Janice POON, a retired swimmer and MR ERAIHFT - AR R KE
the Assistant Manager of Olympism Education Team of SF&OC to HEREMCRHE N ELRELE
participate in this Session. 290 -

Led by the main topic "The Olympic Movement and Olympism in SFSENEBER [ SUIER R A =M E
digital era" and the special topic "The promotion of physical activity FEBMARICRTE| MEFETEAI BB
via digital engagement strategies and virtual sports”, 125 participants R EAERESEEREES] 1258
from 80 countries or regions exchanged opinions on different topics KASOEBEKFM B IMER FRE
to gain a better understanding on the development of Esports and VEZSm - Erh T RN [R M 77 1 55 5 FN i R i
virtual sports. BBRNEL -

Ms. Janice POON receives the diploma  Participants pose for a group photo at the Ancient Olympic

certificate at the Closing Ceremony. Games site in Olympia.
BAERS SR HRBEREEEE - SMEREMEDNERRESLBESHAR -

Olympic Voice of Hong Kong
(&)

During the year, three issues of the "Olympic Voice of Hong Kong" REEARAFEHRT ZH8H(RA)  EEE
were published to keep the sports community, business sectors and the B CIEANARINFRSRASHEEEERE

public abreast of the efforts by SF&OC in sports developments and ML iEEESHE HFEAIIE -
support to athletes.
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Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club
FERNERZK

Hong Kong Olympic Fan Club (OFC) actively recruits sports enthusiasts
and collaborates with schools, enterprises and charitable organizations.
Through a wide range of sports experiences, sharing and volunteer
activities, OFC aims to enhance the public's interest in sports, and to
integrate the Olympic spirit of solidarity and mutual respect into daily
life for building a harmonious community.

Currently, OFC has more than 6 500 members. Members regularly
receive e-newsletters which contain the latest information of SF&OC,
including exclusive offers, event updates, and relevant sports
information.

The Hangzhou 19th Asian Games Drawing
Contest

To deepen students' understanding of the spirit and culture of the Asian
Games, and show their support for their favorite sports or athletes, OFC
organized the "Hangzhou 19th Asian Games Drawing Contest",
encouraging Hong Kong students aged 7-13 to draw on the theme of
the Asian Games with their creativity and imagination. OFC received
over 50 submissions from members of the public, and the top four
drawings selected will be displayed at Hangzhou during the Games.

Some of the best drawings

BOESER

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS

BRBRMIE 2 R (RAE R 2 R) EBHE
SREEPHAL  WEBR  CENEZ
EREAE  BEENZTNEDRR
RnME TS - IRAREES EsH R
B FSTEES  BREEFRME AN
BALIE - KRR ML E

BRTEMIE R 2 RFEB6 500588 - &
EREBEHTHRIIAE 2&MEA - 21
BRESR RPHENBREEEHEA -

RHE19EEET@ELLR

AT ERBAIRRBEEFHBHIIE
UhFEMMABEENESHHBSEHEN
SOFF - BT 2 RE T (M E 19 ET
BRRELE] BIZ3ENBEELSR
o B FIEERE N MBS - AT E
REBEE - BIESHWEIEIBS0REm
REREEHNBESREANTESNREE
MMNEL - ERWESHE RKEMRE -
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Volunteering x Sporting Program: Karate
and Taijiquan Experience Online Classes

In collaboration with various NSAs, OFC has been organizing sports
experience sessions with current or former athletes as guest coaches.
During the year, OFC organized the Parent-Child Karate Experience
Class, which was taught by ex-elite athlete MA Man Sum. The
Taijiquan Experience Class was conducted by wushu athlete,
MOK Uen Ying Juanita. Persons with intellectual disability were invited
to join the class.

AR

[OFC% « Eh&geatEl] : R ERFE
R AXEEIRRE

Bl s R —HEEBEAEEE T
BRMAREP R WHFRRIIRRE
BERIEEEER - BMICR 2 REARFEE
MTBRFETERRY AAKREHE
BXOHE - BE—RRTe8R%  MAK
ZRBIIAHRIMESH B REEH - W

ETBEAL BT -

Advocating for Post-Pandemic Sports for All

To advocate for post-pandemic sports for all, OFC gradually resumed
organizing physical events during the year. The "Discover Olympic House
with Shuttlecock Experience" was comprised of a guided tour to the
Olympic House and a shuttlecock experience session conducted by
Mr. NG Yiu Keung, Head Coach of Hong Kong Shuttlecock Team.
Former athletes, including WONG Tsz Ching (Cheerleading),
CHENG Wing Hang (Shuttlecock) and YUEN Ka Ying (Wushu) were
also invited as guest speakers to introduce Olympism and share about
their experience in sports and anecdotes of the Olympic Games.

HEEEES RED
EMEREE 1%

REBRRERED BT 2 REARF
EEEERSPUERLY  ETEENR
BREBEEIRIB—RRI] 8K T2
BIREAE  THAEMERZEH TN
THEEERBARGAHRRERIX R
AFIETT - BB D BB T RESHE - &
mEERRE (EEmmE) - BoxiE () M
R (BIM) (EEEBED - AR R
TEMRDEMMANEILERNRESHR
R o
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Strengthening Connections

By hosting the SFROC Christmas Dinner, OFC established a platform
for partners from various sectors to gather and communicate, and
expressed gratitude for their support to SFROC. Apart from inviting
photographers from a social enterprise to provide photography
services at the dinner, OFC also invited a bakery that supports
rehabilitated youth to produce cookie gift sets for the guests.

%

BRATE TOGETHER - SF&OC C HRI\]@M\‘N[R 202

Hong Kong Branding Expo
EEMAMIEHEE

SF&OC participated in the "CMF Hong Kong Branding Expo", which
was held at the AsiaWorld-Expo from 21 to 23 October 2022,
showcasing the history and work of SFROC, as well as the efforts and
achievements of Hong Kong athletes in the international sports arena
over the years.

OFC recruited new members during the event in order to promote
Olympism and encourage them to support Hong Kong athletes through
various activities.

The torch of the Beijing
2022 Olympic Winter Games
was showcased at the venue
for the first time.

| BEERERLR20285
BBEHNIE o

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS

REERER BIRFXRFS

BEMInZREBRREHERZTGER
BRE - BEARRBNAEEFLAE -2
gEuRmFe  WEHMBPHASHF -
AENTBERIAMEEEAIE AAER
HEERG  WBFFLOFEEALRED

e -

AREMN2022F 1021 E230LHETHES
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ATHLETES CAREER AND EDUCATION SUPPORT

BERREHTIR

Signing MOU with HSUHK and THEi

To provide all-rounded education support to retired athletes, SF&OC
signed MOU with The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong (HSUHK)
and Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong (THEi)
with the aim of offering flexible study arrangements to athletes
planning to retire or those who have already retired.

Signed MOU with HSUHK to Support Dual Pathways
on Education and Career Planning for Athletes

Under the partnership framework, HSUHK provides flexible study
arrangements for athletes recommended by SF&OC. For each
academic year, Hong Kong Athletes Career and Education Department
(HKACED) can nominate a maximum of five athletes for admission to
HSUHK's undergraduate or postgraduate programmes. To better
accommodate athletes' training needs, as well as competition and
study schedules, HSUHK will extend the study duration for athletes
on a need basis and provide them with designated support in academic
and career planning.

Signed MOU with THEi to Provide Progression
Pathways for Retired Athletes’ Transformation
HKACED can nominate athletes who have been verified by National
Sports Associations to enroll in the Bachelor of Social Sciences
(Honours) in Sports and Recreation Management Programme offered
by THEi. HKACED will also provide scholarship, consultation and life
skills training to eligible athletes for their smooth transition into the
workforce. On the other hand, THEi offers more flexibility for athletes
nominated by HKACED including giving priority to athletes who fulfill
the entry requirements, suitably adapting the study duration to
accommodate their training needs, and arranging classes flexibly to
enable athletes to obtain a higher academic qualification while
keeping up with their training and tournament schedules.

Mr. Timothy FOK (right),
President of SF&OC, and Prof.
Simon HO (left), President of
HSUHK sign the MOU.
BHEREZEEEREEE (4)
BB AR RMIESHE (£) #
ESFESEE -

RESBEEXBREFERSHTR
PhEHEESERTR
ATHEHERREBIZFUNEER
% AEHFREBELEALD (BEX) REE
BEHABRER (THEEMR) BEAEH
it BASRRRERRNED BIRHE
MERIFHBZ Y -

HIEAFESFEHETE XEEHS
HEBRBRLEERSCHRE
EAFERT - EXHAASHEBNESE
RUBEEELH  EEEHERER
HE M (HKACED) BRF A RERZHEA
BEREPEREBABLHBELRE - It
5 RRBEHENEDIIR LBEREE
FE BASRFTETHCERAEEFY
WIRHSERRELBREERES  HHE
HEE) BRE A AERIER o

EATHEI SR B S EES
BEREGSIERAEZHSHEA
FERAVEET  HKACED TR E LS
RAHEE B RBETHE S RIFES L RAE
B(EE)HeRBEELRR  TAREKE
FEREEES HERAREEREE
REE 2HMFRREERS - Z—HE
THEI &Rt A HKACED IR B H:EE) B 124t
ML BEELIETAEABERNE
BE -  KREBEMIIGREETATESESF
HY - ARGBZHERES © i Et I AGREE
JIsA BRRARE - BSFE S 2F -

THEi is one of the few institutes in Hong
Kong that offers a bachelor's degree
related to sports injury prevention and
therapy.

THEi SRR BB D BRHEETAER
HREREE L 2URENBRR
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Kai Tak Sports Park Education Programme

Co-organized by HKACED and Kai Tak Sports Park, Cohort 2 of the
"Kai Tak Sports Park Education Programme" successfully concluded
in August 2022. The programme aims to enhance the competitiveness
of athletes who have the interest to pursue a career in sports
management industry and to expand their network. Athletes learn of
the knowledge and skills in the industry through attending seminars
and participating in community sports events. In addition, experts of
different fields in the Kai Tak Sports Park project are introduced as
mentors of the athletes. Their sharing of experience and expertise
enable the athletes to further understand the work of the Sports Park.
The programme also comes with internship opportunities for athletes
with outstanding performance to participate in the preparatory work
of the opening of the Kai Tak Sports Park.

Joined by guests, athletes
of Cohort 1 and 2 attend
the graduation ceremony.

F-RE_HNES - BE
REHEERE -

Life Skills Training Programme

Life Skills Training Programme is an essential part of HKACED in
enhancing athletes' competitiveness for their next career goal. The
diverse courses also aim at strengthening the bonding within the
athlete community.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS

R T aE
HKACED HEEEERANNEEsE

®] . EZHDR20225 8 ARMEER - It
EEEAEEBREEEBIBITEMNED
BIRAFF N RIERARRLL - 2EFE B2

Eﬁﬂ%ﬁ BERMEEEEEIE 28
BEEBENHEENH - 1IN BIEBERAR
%E?&T %Eﬂiﬁaffﬁiﬂ ﬁ?ﬁ?.%ﬁ/w ié%
%%ET&FE&@%E@E’UIT’E i‘%iﬁﬁ@ﬁ'\]
EEAKSRESETHKE  2HEMEBER
RAREEIE -

Athletes gain precious knowledge
and experience from sports
management industry experts.

—REDENRBEERTERERS
+ . EmE %iﬂ?&&ﬁ‘“%ﬁ‘ °

& ERREIRRIIRTE

HKACED &:E#) 8 2 /A B BetEa)IRRIZ -
BEEBHEREED - BREEBIS - A

—ERFEE  RKFEEBZ TN
ARIE - INRER B 2 MREE
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Trainings Organized in 2022-2023
2022-2023F EE R HRE

23 April 2022 u
Common Recruitment Examination Exam

Preparation Course (Aptitude Test)

2022448230
DHREFRSBBEABEIL(BENREREE)

H svonan T

7 and 14 May 2022
MC Training Certificate Course

20229 587Kk 14H
BAEIIRERE

21 and 28 May 2022

Adobe Premiere Pro Certificate Course

202295821%28H
Adobe Premiere Pro £} BIEE % Z:R 12

11 June 2022

2D x 3D Latte Art Workshop
2022 6H11H

2D x 3DYNBEAITE T LS

i B it % 44
Hona Kong Athietes Career & Education Prograrme
Life skj||s Training Programme

SR II R 5
T—— . . p—

<y g

9 August 2022

Event Organization Skills Course
2022588 9H

BHEEHEERE

31 August 2022
Supervisory Management Training Course

20225 8H31H

BEEEERE

17 and 24 September 2022
Mental Health First Aid Course

2022998 17K24H
BRRESNERE
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8 October 2022
" WSET Level 1in Wines
2022 10H8H

—REEHFERE

P DT LA NS
11 and 25 February, 5 and 12 March 2023

Children Fitness Instructor Certificate Course

2023%F2811K%258 - 3A5K%12A
SREREREHREERE

"All for Sports, Legacy for All" Celebration

Over 400 athletes, friends and OFC members participated in "All for
Sports, Legacy for All" Celebration, organized by HKACED at Hong
Kong Disneyland on 26 March 2023. The event aimed at uniting
athletes who have contributed to the Hong Kong sports industry, at
the same time promoting the Olympic Spirit to the community, and
injecting fresh vitality into the city by advocating sports for all in the
post-pandemic era.

To reflect the theme of "All for Sports, Legacy for All", physical
fitness challenge, taekwondo and muay thai experience classes
were organized for the participants with the introduction and
demonstration carried out by HKACED Sports Legacy coaching team
and former Hong Kong team athletes.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS

26 September 2022
Interview Skills Workshop
20226 9H26H
SREE S TR

]
5 and 19 February 2023
Sport Photography Workshop

202352 5% 19A
EBRI TS

A

18 March 2023
Coffee Brewing Workshop

2023437188
FrumsE TR

[2EEE EENER]|ER

MB40M EBH B BRI K B R
BHICR2EEE 27T AHKACED R
2023F 3 A26 HBREB B T ELE RN
[2WESs EEHEAIEHR - EEHE
ERBZ—ZRADTERENENEDS - itk
MRS H RN IEE  HEREreRE
o BEBTEAES -

BUA2WES BIEAITE  EHE
BT T NAEREAKE EERFESE
BRI - T EB)E5II A HKACED BER
EEBRATERERERIR - BRESEK
BEBE2ES -
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On the other hand, WONG Kam Po, “Stars to Shine" Mentorship P—rHEEEHER |BREFEE UK
Programme mentor, and Hayley CHAN, former windsurfing athlete THREREBEMNABREANRKF
who competed in the Tokyo Olympics and member of HKACED HKACEDZEEZ MM X - [MIRSEEE 40
Committee, shared their experience and career transformation with FEMRLE 7 RE ,\&%ﬂﬁﬁlf 2t eik
more than 40 OFC members and families from Evangelical Lutheran BHNEE - DZ TESHEERNLIREE -
Church Social Service — Hong Kong.

o T2 B EBEAIERHERL

In addition, 10 winning entries of the "All for Sports, Legacy for All" B QBIEMERATRINER - OB
video contest have been shortlisted by jury panel and public voting. 101158 /Em ©

;;-;n iiiuﬁ;‘f.

Mr. Timothy FOK, President of SF&OC (seventh from left), accompanied by Mr. Michael MORIARTY, Managing Director of Hong
Kong Disneyland Resort (seventh from right), together with Prof. Herman HU, Chairman of HKACED Committee (sixth from left),
The Hon. Kenneth FOK, Chairman of OFC (sixth from right), take a group photo with HKACED Committee members.

BHERZESRERE (FL) BREEBELIELEAERBTRAHERRE (A1) - HKACED ZESTFHBEHALRIR (£X) - BMER
ZRERFEMMA (F5) RHKACEDEZEEEZEERE R -

Legislative Council Members including Vincent CHENG (third from left),
Joephy CHAN (second from left), YIU Pak-leung (second from right) and
Benson LUK (far right) attend the event to show their support.

"Stars to Shine" Mentorship Programme mentor LABMEMKRE (£2)  BEMK (£2) - iR (5=) REMR (5-)
N N = -+

CHENG Ka Ho (centre), mentees WONG Cho Hei R RB RS o

(left) and Kenneth CHIU (right).

[EEMER |ERERF(F)HEEEFREE (L) K

g (R) °
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. Taekwondo experience
workshop is organized.

- BSREREERRT
{55 -

Group photo of HKACED Sports Legacy coaching team and sports
workshops participants.

HKACED Sports Legac
HKACED 5% i EL I R BB BB B 5 11 A& B8 o - D reaopey

coaching team teaches
participants muay thai.

HKACED B2 & p{ E @ B
BSMEHFERE -

WONG Kam Po, "Stars to Shine"
Mentorship Programme mentor and
Hayley CHAN, former windsurfing athlete,
share their experience of transitioning
from an athlete to different roles.
[EE2HFEL | 2ERESERAINERENER
ERBN D ZEHESHIHORKER o

Sports Legacy Scheme
[RE K ReTE

Sports Legacy Company Limited (SLCL), being the HKACED's BERNBEFEEEF L EHEIE LB 2L
employment and professional training platform, promotes sportsmanship THEBERETS  FHERBERRAR

and athletic spirit in schools with fewer resources on sports development, BEoHEREER2 IR HEREFIE
and helps athletes planning to retire or those who have retired to FERBE W EEREKORREFHE
develop their own coaching careers. BRUREE -

Jockey Club "Flying High" Sports BEEERAIHE

Programme MESKEHENESSRZA]FE - £8

ESEABEREXREETESEN 72N
P HAR AV R 2021 9 A E 2024 8 A
HAREETT - B EE BB MHTE
PENBELATIERARCRES  EEE24H
FOBR TEREABESHELRSEINN
Bl RSRAtMNTAEEITENERE N
Ry EE B EE W | JEE) - BB
REBEEE-

The second phase (September 2021
to August 2024) of the Jockey Club
"Flying High" Sports Programme —
Olympic Journey, was launched
with a donation from the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust.
The Programme, which will be
implemented in 90 secondary
schools, aims to promote Olympic ~ Olympic Educational Game
values through sports-related BT e st 5 8

games, identify students' sports talent, improve their
understanding of the sports industry, and encourage them to
join the industry through sports career-oriented activities.

£ 2021 & 2022
25 - EF g
[ tEIE R
46 i1 i 8 B #
M R30EPE
The programme reached 30 secondary schools and over 13 400 M E3A 13 400 %
students through the engagement of 46 coaches in 2021-2022 _ BEHREEAEX
school year. Sports Career-oriented Activity fE e
EBEEMEEEEE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS
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GO Play Olympics

With the ongoing support of strategic partners and sponsors, Lee Hysan
Foundation and Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation, SLCL continued to
implement the Go Play Olympics! Programme in primary schools in
2021-2022 school year. Fitness and sports activities were carried out
for primary school students to share the joy of sports and promote
students' physical and mental development. The Programme, spanning
across four years from September 2018 to August 2022, was
implemented in 35 schools and benefited around 15 000 students.

Sports Experience

B

Youth Olympian Programme

The Youth Olympian Programme, organized by SLCL, which serves 10
primary schools each year, was officially launched in 2022-2023 school
year. The Programme aims at promoting Olympic values through
various activities, such as "Specific Sports Lessons", "Little
Ambassadors"”, "Athletes Meet and Greet" and "Summer Sports
Carnival", all to be coached by serving or retired athletes of Hong
Kong, China.

Specific Sports Lesson

HIREEI

'y

' -
! }J'
Athletes Meet and Greet
RERRAES

AR

[ 8 19 E 8 E a8

RENEN[R | PEHEE - FEESK
BEAN L R B A ERESFEAARESHE
SRR - BEN 2021 E 2022 2FH/NE
R RERTBR RV EEE R BIHEE
BB EBLARTZIEBALE  WiHESMD
& DR - JEEM2018F 9 AE 20224
SAMISH/NEHTT MFHXBEE4LN
15 000 A ©

Physical Fitness Test
RERAR

REEHE

REZREFHOREFE] R 2022-2023
BETFTAME A8 5FHE 10T EN
B REGGREERES EEREIEED
MEEEE R T - WiEBIEE - MEBAEERRE
MR EE fTEEHRIEHBED
R~ TR/ B - Tﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁ’éj)&
[EREFSHRFE|Z

T Little Ambassadors
AR S E fRER/NEH

Gﬂ'qhi. ;‘
U - .

e

Summer Sports Carnival

RESEFE
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Youth Olympian Programme Kick-off
Ceremony

The Kick-off Ceremony was held at YLPMS Alumni Association Tang
Ying Yip Primary School on 28 November 2022. During the ceremony,
breaking athlete TSANG Tsz Wa (B-boy Think) and his team showcased
breaking while students of the school demonstrated karatedo moves.
Students and parents attending the ceremony were invited to
experience skateboarding, kendo and karatedo.

Breaking athlete TSANG Tsz Wa
(B-boy Think) and his team showcase
breaking.

BESEDES 75 (B-boy Think) &
ERRRBRE -

Rename of Hong Kong Athletes Career &
Education Programme

Effective from 1 April 2023, the Hong Kong Athletes Career &
Education Programme was officially renamed to the "Hong Kong
Athletes Career & Education Department”, to provide more
comprehensive support to athletes.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS

R & B EhE

BEEIREE N 20224511 A28 BETEA
DYFERREHRENBRIT EHEK
EREEESHE BT (B-boy Think) R E BB
REBBE UEZREBATRHEEFE X
B T2ERRRASERER - RlEHEe
FE=IHE -

Prof. Herman HU, Vice-President of SF&OC
cum Chairman of HKACED Committee (fifth
from right) and Mr. Nick CHAN, member of
HKACED Committee (fifth from left), officiate
at the Kick-off Ceremony with representatives
from the seven beneficiary schools of Youth
Olympian Programme in 2022-2023.
BHEREZESRERETREDENERKE
y SMEESESTFNBRARR (A1) REBEHES
RERHENBEESEZEREE (£H) » BE
[REE 1202222023 FELHZTEERN
RE > —RAEHEBBRER -

Students experience
kendo in the event.

EE2RNMEE -8
BIEES -

Students of YLPMS Alumni
Association Tang Ying Yip
Primary School demonstrate
karatedo moves.

TED TR BRE AL
BB R FE o

FEHEEDRMERBEI
E¥iE

H2023F 4R 18R BEBHERERK
B LN BB EEEHERER
HEL]  REFHEEARET 2EATIE -
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ANTI-DOPING TESTING AND EDUCATION

EERETHEAIRET

Testing Programme

As at 31 March 2023, the Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee
(HKADC) Testing Pools included a total of 300 elite athletes from 33
sports. During the reporting period, HKADC conducted a total of 380
out-of-competition tests, 75 of which were performed overseas; and
15 in-competition tests at four local events. Furthermore, 15
in-competition tests were carried out at three international and local
events under paid service agreement. Two instances of anti-doping
rules violation, involving a contract bridge athlete and an athletics
athlete being tested positive, were found. The contract bridge athlete
and the athletics athlete were sanctioned for 8 months and 24 months
of ineligibility respectively.

Education Programme

During the year, HKADC conducted 17 anti-doping talks, one anti-
doping talk for athletes returning from sanction and six outreach
programmes for Member Associations and other related organizations
that involved a total of over 4 800 athletes and relevant individuals. In
addition, HKADC organized 11 education talks for over 2 200 secondary
school students and teachers. To keep stakeholders abreast of the latest
anti-doping information, in addition to regularly publishing the quarterly
newsletter "TrueSelf", HKACD also designed four infographics on
various important anti-doping topics. The "Fairplay Friday" series on
HKADC Facebook Page was also updated monthly to promote the
importance of sportsmanship and fair play by sharing Hong Kong
athletes' thoughts.
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EPEAETR
HZE2023E3 8310 ®F300475k 8 33
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DEESEAN24EA -
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ZEENARRIE2 200 7P ERMAERMT 1
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HEEHEH ZEER T EHEHRET
(TrueSelf)sh - TREUET UK EME R - &
EREHREEF FTEEGL  ANERET
AP Facebook & B #E i [ Fairplay Friday ] &%)
PEEBEHEMEL  RMEREE B
NEHRBENEE -

Briefing Session on Doping Control
Notification and Identification

Procedures.

EHEEERBAREIRFENS

Education talk for La Salle College.

ERADERRNEDTEENEBLE -
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Infographics with different anti-doping topics.

Education outreach counter at the "CUHK
SMART Fun Day" and "Hong Kong
Paralympic Day 2022".

DRIREBEBR X ARESMARTEFHELR K
EBREE 2022 RBEFHEEINEEIY -

Participation in Overseas Anti-Doping
Programmes

Ms. Karen MAK, Assistant Manager (Education) of HKADC Office,
attended the National Anti-Doping Organizations Workshop and the
World Anti-Doping Agency Symposium 2023, two international
conferences from 12 to 15 March 2023 in Lausanne, Switzerland. The
Symposium emphasized on the significance of anti-
doping education towards athletes and the cruciality
to establish the best customized educational
programmes for athletes and their support
personnel.

Rename of Hong Kong
Anti-Doping Committee

Due to the independence of HKADC from
1 April 2023, a new company namely " Anti-Doping
Organization of Hong Kong, China Limited" was
incorporated and takes up all the business of
HKADC.
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SPORTS EXCHANGES AND VISITS
REAREDRIR

Participation in Olympic Related Programmes Outside Hong Kong

REBRUIIMFTERFTRRANETZAEE

Olympic Related Programme Outside Hong Kong | Participated Officer of SF&OC
FRLIMbSARRRERANEE HESENFEER

Meeting of OCA Culture Committee Mr. Eric K. S. FOK
(8 September 2022) BRI AE
DREESV(LERE

(20225 9A8H)

Meeting of the Gender Equity Committee of OCA BRIV RGN ERVAVRVII=R(Nle/al:
(virtual) BeRIEHKLL

(10 September 2022)

DREEEHNFFEREEER (ML)

(2022%£9A108)

OCA Founding Meeting of the Asian Mixed Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
Martial Arts Federation (hybrid) EENERTISEBLE

(21 September 2022)

DREEETHGESRTHESERILXE

¢:3-¢ -9

(20225 9A21H)

78th Executive Board of OCA I\/Ir Tlmothy T. T. FOK, President
(3 October 2022) REEERE
ESETREEEHITEEETN

(20226108 3H)

41st OCA General Assembly Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, President
(4 October 2022) SRERELRL
BUNEERESEAFAE Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
(2022%£10A48) BERWERIHBEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
EREWEREEALSE

XXVI Association of National Olympic Committees J\Y/SuNlaale}{a) NN =01 Gl 2/(SNol=1e)d

(ANOC) General Assembly SREEELE

(19 to 22 October 2022) Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
F2 EERR=ERIS TR M EESER LA

(2022510 A 19E22H)

16th Asiania Sport for All Association (ASFAA) Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
Congress ERRAMEREEALE

(19 to 22 October 2022)

FoEZAHREFTREARER

(2022 10A 19EF22H)

OCA Gender Equity Seminar Ms. Fay K. F. HO, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
(30 to 31 October 2022) ERANERMNRELL
CREEEUHNFSHTE

(2022 10A30E318)

39th East Asian Olympic Committees (EAOC) Dr. Julian W. CHANG, EAOC Medical Committee Member
Medical Committee Meeting RERZeBBLEERER

(9 January 2023)

FIEREREGREZETTER

(2023 189AR)
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Olympic Related Programme Outside Hong Kong
FHESM S ARRMNTRAEE

39th EAOC Council Meeting (virtual)
(10 January 2023)

FIERTRESEHZESTR(HL)
(2023518 108)

Visiting Chinese Olympic Committee
(13 to 15 March 2023)
HhEREE

(202338 13ZF158)

2nd ANOC Sports/Technical Directors Seminar

(18 to 21 March 2023)

F2EERREZEHENET RiTRERNE
(202353 H18EF21H)

OCA/OS Athletes Forum
(18 to 19 March 2023)

TRHEEE RHCEESESEHSRIE
(20233 H18E19H)

904

I][:A/I]S THLETES FORUM

o

Participated Officer of SF&OC
HEESEHEEER

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, EAOC Vice-President
REREERIERERELRSE

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, EAOC Council Member
EHEESZETHEBAE

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, the President, led SF&OC Officers to
Beijing to pay a visit to the Chinese Olympic Committee.

BIHERE éﬁ%%*?‘i?iﬁ— AMERZGE-REEIT
It FehRREg
Officers participated in the visit include:

SEGHNEEBRRE

I\/Ir TlmothyT T. FOK, President

Vice-Presidents Bl& & Secretariat WEE

Dr. Karl C. KWOK Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG,

SERE L Hon. Secretary General
3 CEIVE SPI-P

FEREE Mr. WONG Po Kee,

Hon. Deputy Secretary General
Prof. Herman S. M. HU =
= - S =] ,\% :‘=‘\‘ =
SRR EFEWERTEALE

Mr. TONG Wai Lun
SRRt AE

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK
ERMIZEE

Dr. David T. Y. MONG
SEBELT

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG
THGEBESE

Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
BFRAMERFEELLE

Mr. LEE Chun Ho and Ms. Hayley V. H. M. CHAN
Members of Athlete Committee

BHERBEZBFRFLENRBE XL L
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Sports Exchanges and Visits

REEHASED R R

Meeting with Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism
1 September 2022

BY{LtEAEREERRREE
2022 9A1H

Mr. Kevin YEUNG, Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism, paid
a courtesy visit to SF&OC at the Olympic House on
1 September 2022 to meet with Mr. Timothy FOK, President of
SF&OC and the Board of Officers of SF&ROC to exchange views
on the future direction of Hong Kong sports development.
Both parties exchanged views on a number of significant issues
including the redevelopment of the Olympic House and the
Hong Kong Stadium, the difficulties experienced by National
Sports Associations in organizing sports event under the
pandemic situation, the preparation of the 15th National Games
and the intention of Hong Kong to bid multi-sports games and
competitions at international level.

ML E RkER B RIGEENR 202249 A1 B RF BE
AEg - BHERERZeEREEER —FRLEgH  #£A
R BBRERERERNEM -

TR EREARRBCRREABRBEBERNISNE
B RBEAeLERBTENBEIYFMEE NN E -
F1SEDEGNEBIE - A RBUT R IERE B 4 EE)
@&tt%m%ﬁ%ﬁ?mu%ﬁ °©

Briefing Session on "Spirit of The 20th National Congress of the Communist Party of China" of Hong Kong
Sports Community

12 December 2022

FERFR [PEXERE -+ REERZAEEWH  ESS

2022128 12H

The Session on "Spirit of The 20th National Congress of the
Communist Party of China" for Hong Kong Sports Community
was held on 12 December 2022 at the Olympic House.
Mr. ZHANG Guoyi, Deputy Director-General of the Department
of Publicity, Cultural and Sports Affairs of the Liaison Office of
the Central People's Government in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region spoke on the spirit of the 20th National
Congress to nearly 30 individuals in the sport sector and Office
Bearers of Member Associations during the Session.

EARERATEAEEF T R2ERRASHES | B#%
BR2022F 12 A 12 BRERERNERT - AP EEXE
HBMREEAEFRGEERE —TABH  H308EBERAL
REEREaBABHESHE -
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Meeting with Director of Public Relations and Cultural Affairs Division, Consulate-General of Japan

20 December 2022

HAFEHEERAFEREXLHBREE
2022 12R20H

Mr. Edgar YANG, Hon. Secretary General of SF&OC received
Mr. Kotatsu NISHINO, Director of Public Relations and Cultural
Affairs Division, Consulate-General of Japan for a courtesy visit
to SF&OC on 20 December 2022. Both parties shared the
strategies on promoting sports activities between the National
Olympic Committees of Hong Kong, China and Japan.

BARERBRAREMNTRER VLA KA EED
REREBFEECHURD RENBERZEEHUER
BEBEE S NAHESREEHERAAR -

Meeting with Delegation of Hong Kong and Macao Affairs Office of the State Council

22 March 2023

HEHRERAEEROEARESE
2023 3A22H

Mr. YANG Wanming, Deputy Director of the Hong Kong and
Macao Affairs Office of the State Council, and his delegation
met with SF&OC Officers at a luncheon to discuss sports
development in Hong Kong.

BEREREZEHAZRTEEERRAKREERE R
ZEFE AwmALREER-

Meeting with Delegation from Culture, Radio, Television, Tourism and Sports Bureau of Futian, Shenzhen

23 March 2023

BFRjEAXtEERERTARARESE
20233 A 23H

Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General of SF&ROC
met with a delegation from the Culture, Radio, Television,
Tourism and Sports Bureau of Futian, Shenzhen at the Olympic
House to discuss future cooperation.
AmERLZeRBANERFEEEIFTORIITREAR
MIEEEREEERAKENEREZRNESH @ BIAKE
(==
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PROMOTION & SPONSORSHIP
EfERREY .

PROMOTION
BESER

To effectively disseminate the latest information to the public, SF&ROC
has strengthened the use of social media by launching an Instagram
page in December 2022. Apart from promoting the diverse activities
organized by SF&OC to call for public participation, updates on Team
Hong Kong's participation in various sports events are also provided
to encourage the public to cheer for Hong Kong athletes.

REBRAAREMEHEA - PEESE
EmMeERMIRZEg (BHERER)
Dnoa A AR EEE - B 2022F 12 AFA®
InstagramH 8 - EEFRAEERNZT(LE
B HEARLZH - UREBEERZINTE
BENSEMBL  HETR—RAXFEAE
HE -

THFEHFHREANCREAR (EHERE®)
Sports
B EREE® (SFAOC) B Instagram
CHRENFARSE  BNARRRERETED

W RRMRE - RFFRAME
EEAARIR RN AREREBRFHE > ARE
RREHBAMIT =
See Translation

2 linktr.ee/sfoc.hk

Following v Message Email *2

BHIRZE BEAHE. AHCRE.. FHEDA..

i ® hS &

sfoc_hk © o -
sfoc_hk @ ve =
;" “:‘Q ':; 508 2,751 161
',’n OQ@; Posts Followers Following

¥ sfoc_hk @

oav - N
11 likes

sfoc_hk [4miEE] B4R (Skateboarding) F#T
BN LI AREBILEIRR - RIFEBRERA
BIZ2F - BEMERIBERES - TN HEE
BERT——REHRES BREEE (B17)F -
BARFRILZIPERE - (PE—TEEHRBRBRAZZW
THIEBE |

SPONSORSHIP
-4

Apart from the support of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, the work of SF&OC also relies on the generous
support from commercial sponsors. SF&OC gratefully acknowledges
the organizations listed for their ongoing sponsorship and support in
facilitating the work of SF&OC and sports promotion in Hong Kong
during the year.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEEEAHGEERMERESS

@hkacep_sportslegacy
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Corporate Sponsors/Donors & 3¥ &8 iS5

CATHAY
B 3R

riLA

BWERGEZHTRES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

HiERR

(EF) ﬁ?ﬁRgss

EPNCN 5 KB & = & &
CHOW TAI FOOK Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

IcBC () HEIHRT @

FJ F-
EE HYSAN
FOUNDATION

Other Sponsors/Collaborators H i 88 375118

Adecco Personnel Limited

EF English Centers

Germagic Biochemical Technology (HK) Co., Ltd.

Henderson Land Group

BRI EMESE
HKEX Foundation Limited Hong Kong D|sneyland Resort
BERGMEEES HEBELTRLERERRR
Hong Kong Institute of Construction New World Development Company Limited
BBRESM it AERBR AR
Ocean Park Corporation Ontario eSchool
AFRNERAT] MEXRLEM LHE
Ryoden Development L|mited Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
ZBERBER

OB ERRARAR

Technological and Higher Education Institute of Hong Kong

BB RERE R

The Education University of Hong Kong
BEHRERE

The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong
EBE LA
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"Panasonic Sports Scholarship Programme" was jointly established by
the Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China and
the Shun Hing Group. The Presentation Ceremony of the scholarship

PREEEEHEERMC L E @R
= L BB S 257 [ Panasonic B B A8 E2 S 51

2] HEBSMBEENR2022F8 A8H

was held on 8 August 2022 at the Olympic House, during which the FERERERT 0 KRB S EBEE

10 awardees were awarded scholarship with a total amount of
HK$3,456,000 for the preparation of participation in the Hangzhou
19th Asian Games and Paris 2024 Olympic Games. In the Programme,
each awardee below will receive a 32-month subsidy totalling
HK$345,600 from January 2022 to August 2024 supported by the Shun

Hing Group.

HE® 3,456,000 THEFRES - LEE)
ﬁﬂﬁﬂ%%ﬂmH%WJ:EEL MEZR2024 B

o ERETEIT M TEUSREHER
zozzﬂ 1AZE2024F8 AM32MEARW - 7]
TES R{E EEE R LE 345,600 TH
ER)iEEG o

= Panasonic
Presentation Ceremony of the Panassc Sports Sch ip Prog
for Hangzhou 2022 Asian Gam H Paris 2024 &+ 'pic Game

CHING Siu Nga (Athletics)
NG Ka Long (Badminton)
CHOI Chun Yin Ryan (Fencing)

LIN Yik Hei Coco (Fencing) (till 30 June 2023) /
HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan (Fencing) (since 1 July 2023)

CHIU Hin Chun (Rowing)

HO lan Yentou (Swimming)
HO Kwan Kit (Table Tennis)

LEE Ho Ching (Table Tennis)
CHONG Eudice Wong (Tennis)
Oscar COGGINS (Triathlon)

(

(H]

(

(%1%)(£2023%6A30R)
,\/Jﬁ(faﬂ%)(ﬁ 2023F 7R 1H#E)

= (

(

(

(

BHE)
Vi)

FEEER)
FEEER)
SRIFAE (RER)
BETR (ZIBEA)
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[

SPORTS CELEBRITIES HONOURED BY HKSAR GOVERNMENT
BEERERNRFRINETFAL

39 sports celebrities were awarded in the 2022 HKSAR Government's

Honours List:

HE202F BB FRBNREEES  £5
39IRER A AL :

©lollel e s The Hon. YEUNG Yun Hung, Kevin, GBS, JP
ERAMEE Dr. LAM Tai Fai, GBS, SBS, JP

Prof. LEUNG Wing Cheung, William, GBS, SBS, JP

15 81 H& GBS, JP
MK HEIE L GBS, SBS, JP
RIKEEEIR GBS, SBS, JP

Silver Bauhinia Dr. TSUI Wai Ling, Carlye, SBS, BBS, JP
Star Dr. CHENG Chi Kong, Adrian, SBS, JP
BRMER Mr. CHEUNG Ka Long, SBS

Miss Siobhan Bernadette HAUGHEY, SBS
Dr. LEE Wai Sze, Sarah, SBS, BBS, MH

Dr. SHEN Jin Kang, SBS, BBS, MH

% FI¥ 181 SBS, BBS, JP
B EMmIE 1 SBS, JP
SREKBAS A SBS

fAlFFfE 22+ SBS
ZEHE 1 SBS, BBS, MH
sh& B8+ SBS, BBS, MH

Bronze Bauhinia Mr. LEUNG Yuk Wing, BBS, MH

Star Mr. Michael Scott TANNER, BBS, MH
SAENMEE

R E 444 BBS, MH
ESE) S5 4 BBS, MH

FEDE

Mr. ZHENG Kang Zhao, BBS Bl JKEZ5C 4 BBS
Ve fad sl Miss LAU Mo Sheung, Grace, MH BRKE2Z+ MH
Miss LEE Ho Ching, MH FHERE 2+ MH
Miss DOO Hoi Kem, MH ML+ MH
Miss SOO Wai Yam, Minnie, MH HEE T MH
Dr. YEUNG Sai Mo, Simon, MH, JP HHEEE T MH
Mr. WONG Kwan Hang, MH &= E 185 HE MH
Ms. LAU Wai Yan, Vivian, MH FIZH L+ MH
Miss WONG Ting Ting, MH FiEELZ+ MH
Mr. CHAN Ho Yuen, MH BRI IR 52 4 MH
Mr. CHAN Kong Wah, MH BT E 554 MH
Mr. CHEN Jian Hong, MH FoR I T 55 A MH

Mr. Richard William BISHOP, MH
Mr. Gregory Andre Maurice KOENIG, MH
Mr. William Nicholas THOMAS, MH

Richard William BISHOP 5£ 4 MH
Gregory Andre Maurice KOENIG 94 MH
William Nicholas THOMAS 74 MH

Cisi 2 caile M LI Hon Yuen, Patrick
SRR Miss LEE Sze Wing
Community
Service

oot M TONG Chi Ming
L3S

Justices of the
Peace

AFE#HL

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
THREERAGEERNIRESS

Mr. LEUNG Hung Tak, MH RIBIESEHE MH
Mr. KWOK Hart Wing, MH 272 28 5 A MH
Mr. CHAN Hui, MH BR#H 52 A MH
Mr. LIEW Nam Min, MH 217 8% 55 £ MH
FERSEE
FRELL
Mr. LEE Ming Yip FHERE
Miss CHEONG Sui Kei SRR 2+
Mr. WONG Hon Yin HEELAE
Miss LEUNG Shuk Ying ZIRB I
Mr. LEUNG Kwok Shing RBIRK ST
Mr. FOK Kai Shan, Eric, JP ERLSGEAEIP
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

The directors submit herewith their report and audited financial statements of Sports Federation & Qlympic
Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) for the year ended 31 March 2023.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

Results

The results of the Federation for the year ended 31 March 2023 are set out in the statement of comprehensive
income on pages 6 to 7.

According to the Federation’s Articles of Association, distribution of surplus is not allowed.

Directors

The directors who held office during the year or during the period from the end of the year to the date of this
report were:

Fok Timothy Tsun Ting (President)

Lau Chiang Chu Vivien (retired on 14 December 2022)
Kwok Chi Leung Kar!

Yue Kwok Leung Tony

Stevenson Thomas Brian

Hu Shao Ming Herman

Tong Wai Lun William

Fok Kai Kong Kenneth

Mong Tak Yeung David

Wong Man Chiu Ronnie

Yang Joe Tsi

Wong Po Kee

Perry Ho Kim Fai

Mok Kwan Yat (elected on 26 April 2023)
Wong Leung Wai

Au Hoi Shun Stephanie (retired on 14 December 2022)
Wong Kam Po (appointed on 14 December 2022)

Ms. Lau Chiang Chu Vivien retired by rotation at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Federation held at 14 December 2022. The Board of Directors would like to express its sincere gratitude to
Ms. Lau for her valuable contribution to the Federation during her tenure of office.

In accordance with the Federation’s Articles of Association, except for Ms. Au Hoi Shun Stephanie and Mr.
WONG Kam Po, the representative of the Athietes Committee who shall hold office whilst and for so long as
he/she satisfies the conditions attaching to his/her appointment in accordance with Article 11(2), the other
directors are subject to the term limits and the cycle of election in accordance with Article 11(6).

Arrangements for acquisition of shares or debentures
At no time during the year was the Federation, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the

Federation to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Federation or any
other company.

Page 1 of 39



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

Business review

The Federation recorded a total comprehensive loss of HK$12.9 million for the year (2022: total comprehensive
loss of HK$2.2 million) due to a loss in fair value change of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(FVPL) of HK$13 million (2022: loss of HK$11.5 million) recorded for the year as a result of the adjustment to
the global financial market, compounded by rate hikes in the financial year. The fair value loss on financial
assets represented an adjustment to the book value and did not involve any cash outflow from the Federation.

The Federation has built up a positive net asset of HK$282 million (2022: HK$295 million) and cash balances of
HK$66.8 million (2022: HK$67.4 million) as at the reporting date of 31 March 2023. Together with the
subvention from the Government of the HKSAR and the commercial sponsorship, the Directors are of the
opinion that the Federation has sufficient liquidity and financial resources to fund its principal activities.

With the lifting of the COVID-19 pandemic control measures, sports activities and programmes gradually
resumed in the second half of the financial year. The Federation will remain focused on sports development,
and firmly believes that all these works to be done will eventually create value for our members, athletes and the
community.

With the support from the Government, the Anti-Doping Organization of Hong Kong, China Limited ("ADOHK")
was incorporated to take up all the business, assets and liabilities of the Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee
("HKADC") under the Federation on 1 April 2023. Thus, the Federation ceased to have its control over the
HKADC by 31 March 2023 and will coordinate with ADOHK to preserve a doping-free environment for fair play
in sports.

The Federation has complied with the Olympic Charter and all applicable laws and regulations during the year.

For a more comprehensive review of the Federation’s activities during the year, please refer to the message
from the President and the closing remarks from the Hon. Secretary General in the Annual Report 2022-23.

Management contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Federation were entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked agreements
The Federation never enter into any equity-link agreements at anytime during the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions
No permitted indemnity provision was in force during the year or is in force at the date of this report, for the
benefit of a then director or a director of the Federation (whether made by the Federation or otherwise).

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited, Certified Public
Accountants, as auditor of the Federation.

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President
24 October 2023
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18 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor’s Report 1ol T 1852 2900 5555
Fax {#E : +852 2810 0032
www,mazars.hk
To the members of

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(the “Federation”) set out on pages 6 to 39, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March 2023, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Federation as
at 31 March 2023, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (*HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs”) issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of
the Federation in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information in the Annual Report 2022-23 of the Federation and the directors’ report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Mazars CPA Limited
= = F R s 3 (R4S
PE IR E ) W SBARIRAS Page 3 of 39



mazars
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Federation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Federation or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Companies
Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Federation's internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 24 October 2023

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is:
Chan Chi Ming Andy
Practising Certificate number: P05132
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 March 2023

Continuing operations Note
Income
Subvention from The Government of Hong Kong Special

Administrative Region 3(a)

Subsidy from Olympic Solidarity
Sponsorship and donation:

- from commercial parties

- from officers and members
Olympic licensing income
Subscription from members

Services income 3(b)
Interest income from operation
Income for investment Fund 4

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Sundry income
Exchange difference (loss), net

Total income

Expenditure

Staff costs 5
Administration expenses

Depreciation:

- owned property, plant and equipment

- right-of-use assets

Local and overseas official meetings

Publicity and promotion

Programmes and activities 7
Expenditure for investment Fund 8
Finance costs - Interest expense on lease liabilities

Total expenditure

Deficit before taxation from continuing operations 9
Taxation 11

Deficit for the year from continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Results for the year from discontinued operations, net of tax 23

Deficit for the year
Other comprehensive (loss) income for the year, net of tax

items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI

Total comprehensive loss for the year

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
(Restated)
29,038,473 28,686,945
2,472,188 4,115,156
12,390,267 13,141,001
30,000 31,000
2,830,804 3,371,518
59,500 58,500
178,320 20,200
703,756 37,156
951,347 691,142
- 2,500
99,600 97,050
(2,452) (89,505)
48,751,803 50,162,664
25,006,674 23,112,239
1,058,658 1,360,561
932,134 802,035
138,915 138,915
397,467 12,890
445,019 322,954
19,171,532 17,802,731
13,045,901 11,553,569
9,069 13,145
60,205,369 55,119,039
(11,453,566) (4,956,375)
(27,433) (115,250)
(11,480,999) (5,071,625)
(11,480,999) (6,071,625)
(1,485,000) 2,851,981

(12,965,999) (2,219,644)
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 March 2023

Attributable to:

General fund- continuing operations

Income
Expenditure

General fund - discontinuing operations

Income
Expenditure

Athletes fund

Income
Expenditure

Investment fund

Income
Expenditure

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
Other comprehensive (loss) income

Note

23
23

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
(Restated)
40,827,597 43,773,787
(39,650,925) (37,296,727)
1,176,672 6,477,060
8,537,719 7,469,496
(8,537,719) (7,469,496)
6,972,859 5,697,735
{7,535,976) (6,383,993)
(563,117) (686,258)
951,347 691,142
(13,045,901) (11,553,569)
(12,094,554) (10,862,427)
(1,485,000) 2,851,981
(12,965,999) (2,219,644)
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Financial Position
At 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Note HK$ HKS$
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 12 2,190,731 1,594,768
Right-of-use assets 13 231,525 370,440
Designated FVOCI 14 19,311,000 20,796,000
Financial assets at FVPL 15 223,300,071 236,336,325
Deposit for computer equipment and software 16 - 337,600
245,033,327 259,435,133
Current assets
Receivables, deposits and prepayments 17 6,093,526 5,552,874
Amounts due from a related company 18 390,614 2,214,496
Tax recoverable 797,283 -
Cash and bank balances and bank deposits 19 66,761,329 67,425,274
74,042,751 75,192,644
Assets classified as held for sale 23 9,587,414 -
Total current assets 83,630,165 75,192,644
Current liabilities
Account payables and accruals 4,169,529 1,267,139
Advance subvention and sponsorship 20 25,561,300 25,841,616
Amounts due to a related company 18 497,281 -
Deposits received 222,000 206,000
Lease liabilities 21 144,170 139,872
Deferred income 22 837,033 420,280
Tax payable - 115,250
31,431,313 27,990,257
Liabilities classified as held for sale 23 9,587,414 -
Total current liabilities 41,018,727 27,990,257
Net current assets 42,611,438 47,202,387
Total assets less current liabilities 287,644,765 306,637,520
Non-current liabilities
Advance subvention and sponsorship 20 4,366,884 10,504,255
Lease liabilities 21 98,509 242,679
Deferred income 22 1,126,971 872,186
5,592,364 11,619,120
NET ASSETS 282,052,401 295,018 400
Represented by:
General fund 20,703,137 19,526,465
Athletes fund 14,374,348 14,937,465
Investment fund 253,755,996 265,850,550
Investment revaluation reserve fund (6,781,080) (5,296,080)
TOTAL FUNDS 282,052,401 295,018,400

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 24 October 2023 and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting WONG Leung Wai
President Honorary Treasurer
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 March 2023

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Interest paid on lease liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of financial assets at fair value through OCI
Sales proceeds of financial assets at fair value through OCI
Placement of time deposits with original maturity

over 3 months

Receipt of matured time deposits with original maturity

over 3 months
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Deposit for computer equipment and software
Dividend received

Interest received

Net cash from (used in) investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Lease payment

Net cash used in financing activity

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year,
represented by cash and bank balances

Note

24(a)

24(b)

19

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
10,295,655 5,978,873
(939,966) -
(9,069) (13,145)
9,346,620 5,965,728
- (4,297,081)

- 4,350,723
(12,506,918)  (18,612,064)
18,612,064 -
(1,674,258) (449,453)
- 2,500

- (303,206)

754,620 726,907
516,459 13,885
5,701,967  (18,567,789)
(139,972) (135,895)
(139,972) (135,895)
14,908,615  (12,737,956)
48,813,210 61,551,166
63,721,825 48,813,210
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Changes in Equity
Year ended 31 March 2023

Investment
Revaluation
Reserve
General Athletes Investment Fund (non-
Fund Fund Fund recycling) Total Funds
HK$ HK$ HKS HK3$ HK$
At 1 April 2021 13,049,405 15,623,723 279,304,180 (10,739,264) 297,238,044
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 6,477,060 (686,258) (10,862,427) - (5,071,625)
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of
Designated FVOCI - - - 2,851,981 2,851,981
Transfer of loss on disposal of
designated at FVOCI - - (2,591,203) 2,591,203 -
Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the year 6,477,060 (686,258) (13,453,630) 5,443,184 (2,219,644)
At 31 March 2022 19,526,465 14,937,465 265,850,550 (5,296,080) 295,018,400
At 1 April 2022 19,526,465 14,937,465 265,850,550 (5,296,080) 295,018,400
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 1,176,672 (5663,117) (12,094,554) - (11,480,999)
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of
Designated FVOCI - - - (1,485,000) (1,485,000)
Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the year 1,176,672 (563,117) (12,094,554) (1,485,000) (12,965,999)
At 31 March 2023 20,703,137 14,374,348 253,755,996 (6,781,080) 282,052,401

General Fund
This Fund is for the general administration and operation of the Federation.

Athletes Fund

This Fund is for the support to athletes and the development of athletes retirement scheme (HKACEP) in Hong
Kong.

Investment Fund
This Fund is through investment in the financial assets, for the safeguard of the Federation's assets.

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund

The Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund has been set up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies adopted for revaluation of financial assets at FVOCI.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (the "Federation”) is incorporated in
Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The Federation’s
registered office is located at 2/F, Olympic House, 1 Stadium Path, So Kon Po, Hong Kong.

Every member of the Federation undertakes that if the Federation is wound up while he/she is a
member, or within one year after he/she ceases to be a member, to contribute to the assets of the
Federation an amount not exceeding HK$100.

The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs"), which is a collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting policies
adopted in the 2022 financial statements. The new / revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Federation
and effective from the current year had no significant effects on the results and financial position of the
Federation for the current and prior period. A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by
the Federation is set out below.

Basis of measurement
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost, except for

Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL, which are measured at fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of the Federation that comprises operations and cash flows
that can be clearly distinguished, operationally and for financial reporting purposes, from the rest of the
Federation. It represents a separate major line of business to dispose of a separate major line of
business. Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or when the operation meets
the criteria to be classified as held for sale, if earlier. It also occurs when the operation is abandoned.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in which they are incurred.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated impairment losses of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives from the date on which they are available for use
and after taking into account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method at the
rates as set out below. Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately:

Furniture and fixtures 15%
Leasehold improvement 50%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Federation reviews internal and external sources of
information to assess whether there is any indication that its property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets may be impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated,
based on the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Where it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Federation estimates the recoverable
amount of the smallest group of assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment loss is recognised as income in profit or loss immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the Federation’s contractual rights to future
cash flows from the financial asset expire or (ii) the Federation transfers the financial asset and either (a)
the Federation transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b)
the Federation neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset but it does not retain control of the financial asset.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments {Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement

Financial assets (except for trade receivables without a significant financing component) are initially
recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not carried at FVPL, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Such trade receivables are initially
measured at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as (i) measured at amortised cost; (i) debt
investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Mandatory FVOCI"); (iii)
equity investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Designated FVOCI”);
or (iv) measured at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVPL").

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the Federation’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteristics.
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Federation
changes its business model for managing them, in which case all affected financial assets are
reclassified on the first day of the first annual reporting year following the change in the business model
(the “reclassification date”).

1) Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVPL:

(1) it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

(i)  its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses arising from impairment, derecognition or
through the amortisation process are recognised in profit or loss.

The Federation’s financial assets at amortised cost include receivables, deposits and prepayments,
amount due from a related company and bank balances and cash.

2) Designated FVOCI
Upon initial recognition, the Federation may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” applies in other comprehensive income. The classification is determined
on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

These equity investments are subsequently measured at fair value and are not subject to
impairment. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a
recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other gains or losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income and shall not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Upon
derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss is transferred directly to accumulated profits or losses,

The Federation's financial assets at Designated FVOCI include listed equity securities.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)
Classification and measurement (Continued)
3) Financial assets at FVPL

These investments include financial assets that are not measured at amortised cost or FVOCI,
including financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL, financial assets resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 applies and financial assets that are otherwise required to be
measured at FVPL. They are carried at fair value, with any resultant gain and loss recognised in
profit or loss, which does not include any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is:

(i)  acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;

(i)  part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking on initial recognition; or

(i) a derivative that is not a financial guarantee contract or not a designated and effective
hedging instrument.

Financial assets are designated at initial recognition as at FVPL only if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains or losses on them on different bases.

The Federation’s financial assets at FVPL include multi-assets funds.

Financial liabilities

Recognition and derecognition

Financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and meastrement
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial liabilities not
carried at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities.

The Federation’s financial liabilities include account payables and accruals, advance subvention and
sponsorship, amount due to a related company and deposit received. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method, unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Impairment of financial assets
The Federation recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses ("ECL”") on financial assets

that are measured at amortised cost to which the impairment requirements apply in accordance with
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”. Except for the specific treatments as detailed below, at each
reporting date, the Federation measures a loss allowance for a financial asset at an amount equal to
the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Federation measures the loss allowance for that financial asset at an amount equal
to 12-month ECL.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Measurement of ECL

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls)
over the expected life of the financial instrument.

For financial assets, a credit loss is the present value of the difference between the contractual cash
flows that are due to an entity under the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument while 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.

Loss allowance is remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial instrument's
credit risk and loss since initial recognition. The resulting changes in the loss allowance are
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment to the
carrying amount of the financial instrument.

Definition of default

The Federation considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk
management purposes as historical experience indicates that the Federation may not receive the
outstanding contractual amounts in full if the financial instrument that meets any of the following
criteria.

(i) information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor
is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Federation, in full (without taking into account
any collaterals held by the Federation); or

(i) there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty.

Assessment of significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Federation compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of
initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Federation considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without undue cost or effort. In particular, the following
information is taken into account in the assessment:

) the debtor's failure to make payments of principal or interest on the due dates;

. an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument's external or
internal credit rating (if available);
an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor; and

. actual or expected changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that

have or may have a significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to
the Federation.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Federation assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to
have low credit risk at the reporting date.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2023

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Low credit risk

Per HKFRS 9, a financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

(i) it has a low risk of default;
(ii) the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term; and

(iii) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

Credit-impaired financial asset

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have cccurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired include observable data about the following events:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower.

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event.

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not
otherwise consider.

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

4] the purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit
losses.

Write-off

The Federation writes off a financial asset when the Federation has no reasonable expectations of
recovering the contractual cash flows on a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.
However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the
Federation’s procedures for recovery of amounts due, taking into account legal advice if appropriate.
Any subsequent recovery is recognised in profit or loss.

Leases
The Federation assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease at inception of the contract. A

contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As lessee
The Federation applies the recognition exemption to short-term leases and low-value asset leases.

Lease payments associated with these leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Federation has elected not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and
accounts for each lease component and any associated non-lease components as a single lease
component.

The Federation accounts for each lease component within a lease contract as a lease separately. The
Federation allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the
relative stand-alone price of the lease component.
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2,

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

As lessee (Continued)

Amounts payable by the Federation that do not give rise to a separate component are considered to be
part of the total consideration that is allocated to the separately identified components of the contract.

The Federation recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the commencement date of
the lease.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises

(a) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(b) any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

(c) any initial direct costs incurred by the Federation; and

(d) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Federation in dismantling and removing the

underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset to
the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are
incurred to produce inventories.

Subsequently, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the right-of-use asset as follows:

Office premises Over the term of lease

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date of the contract.

The lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following
payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date:

(a) fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable; and
(b) payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Federation

exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or where it is not
readily determinable, the incremental borrowing rate of the lessee.

Subsequently, the lease liability is measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash with maturity less than 3 months
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of bank overdrafts. For
classification in the statement of financial position, cash equivalents represent assets similar in nature to
cash and which are not restricted as to use.
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2, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition

Subvention and programme income

Subvention and programme income, including sponsorship income are recognised when the
Federation’s rights to receive payment have been established and the conditions have been fulfilled.

Dividend income

Dividend income from financial assets is recognised when the Federation's rights to receive dividend is
established, provided that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the Federation and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15
The nature of the goods or services provided by the Federation is as follows:

Service A: Drug test service under discontinued operation.
Service B: Entry fees for Olympic events and income from officers and members.
Service C: Licensing income.

Services A and B

Identification of performance obligations

At contract inception, the Federation assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a
customer and identifies as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer either:

(a) agood or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct; or
(b) a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same
pattern of transfer to the customer.

A good or service that is promised to a customer is distinct if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) the customer can benefit from the good or service either on its own or together with other
resources that are readily available to the customer (i.e. the good or service is capable of being
distinct); and

(b) the Federation's promise to transfer the good or service to the customer is separately identifiable
from other promises in the contract (i.e. the promise to transfer the good or service is distinct
within the context of the contract).

Timing of revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Federation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer, An asset is transferred when (or as) the
customer obtains control of that asset.

The Federation transfers control of a good or service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performance
obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

(@) the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Federation’s
performance as the Federation performs;

(b) the Federation’s performance creates or enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that
the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

(c) the Federation's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Federation
and the Federation has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 (Continued)

Timing of revenue recognition (Continued)

If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time, the Federation satisfies the performance obligation
at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the promised asset. In determining when the
transfer of control occurs, the Federation considers the concept of control and such indicators as legal
title, physical possession, right to payment, significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset, and
customer acceptance.

Drug Test service is recaognised at a point in time when the testing report is issued.

Entry fees for Olympic events and Events income from officers and members are recognised at a point
in time when the events conducted successfully for participants.

Service C

Licensing income

The Federation has entered into a number of agreements with licensees under which the Federation
grants the licensees rights to use the Federation’s intellectual property (being the Olympic emblem of
the Federation). In return, the Federation is entitled to fixed annual payments, which are stated in the
agreements.

HKFRS 15 requires an entity to determine whether an entity’s promise to grant a license is a right to
access the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue over time) or a
right to use the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue at a
particular point in time). Based on the specific requirements under HKFRS 15, an entity's promise to
grant a license is a right to access the entity’s intellectual property when all of the following criteria are
met:

(a) the contract requires, or the customer reasonably expects, that the entity will undertake
activities that significantly affect the intellectual property to which the customer has rights;

(b) the rights granted by the licence directly expose the customer to any positive or negative
effects of the entity’s activities identified in (a) above; and

(c) those activities do not result in the transfer of a good or a service to the customer as those
activities occur.

Having assessed the terms of the related agreements and the specific facts and circumstances, the
directors concluded that all of the abovementioned criteria are satisfied and concluded that the licensing
income should be recognised over time.

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the effective interest method. For financial
assets measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired, the effective interest rate is applied to
the gross carrying amount of the assets while it is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount net of loss allowance) in case of credit-impaired financial assets.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Contract assets

If the Federation grants the license to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, the contract is presented as a contract asset, excluding any amounts presented as
a receivable. A receivable is the Federation's right to consideration that is unconditional or only the
passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

For the business of Service C, in accordance with the standard payment schedules of the Federation,
payments are normally not due or received. However, for such transactions, revenue is recognised over
time and therefore, a contract asset is recognised until it becomes a receivable or payments are
received. During that period, any significant financing components, if applicable, will be included in the
contract asset and recognised as interest income.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and
gratuity are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values,

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Federation in an independently administered fund.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to
the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is credited
to a deferred income account and is released to profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant
asset to match the depreciation charge.

Foreign currency translation
The financial statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the Federation's
functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are non-
assessable or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. However, any deferred tax arising from initial recognition of goodwill; or other asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Federation.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Federation if that person:
(M has control or joint control over the Federation;
(i)  has significant influence over the Federation; or
(i)  is a member of the key management personnel of the Federation.

(b)  An entity is related to the Federation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i)  one entity is a subsidiary, an associate or joint venture of the other entity.

(iy  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Federation or an entity related to the Federation.

(i)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(iv) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity.

(v) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Federation.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(@) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;
(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and
(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture
includes subsidiaries of the joint venture.
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3(a)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements are made by the management in
the preparation of the financial statements. They affect the application of the Federation’s
accounting policies, reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures
made. They are assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience and relevant factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Where appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period of revision and
future periods, in case the revision also affects future periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Loss allowance for ECL

The Federation's management estimates the loss allowance for amount due from related companies
and contract assets by using various inputs and assumptions including risk of a default and expected
loss rate. The estimation involves high degree of uncertainty which is based on the Federation's
historical information, existing market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period. Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying amount of for amount due from related companies and contract assets. Details of the key
assumption and inputs used in estimating ECL are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new /
revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year, which the Federation has not early
adopted. The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs in future periods
will have any material impact on the results of the Federation.

SUBVENTION FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF HONG KONG SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
FROM CONTINUING OPERATION

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
(Restated)

Subvention from Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau
(“CSTB") (Note) 26,088,693 24,442 493

Subvention from Arts and Sport Development Fund 1,648,098
Subvention from Leisure and Culture Services Department
(“LCSD") 2,949,780 2,596,354

29,038,473 28,686,945

Note : Following the re-organisation of the Government structure with effect from 1 July 2022, sports
portfolios under the purview of the former Home Affairs Bureau has been transferred to the
Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau ("CSTB”)
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3(b) SERVICES INCOME

2023 2022

HK$ HK$

Service charges 12,000 20,200
Entry fee 166,320 -

178,320 20,200

Daoping test services under discontinued operation (Note 23) 125,280 213,792

4, INCOME FOR INVESTMENT FUND
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Dividend income 871,830 689,662
Interest income 79,517 1,480
951,347 691,142
5. STAFF COSTS FROM CONTINUING OPERATION
2023 2022
HK$ HKS$
(Restated)
Salaries, allowances and gratuities 24,152,994 22,297,297
Contributions to defined contribution plans 623,498 629,325
Employee benefits expenses 230,182 185,617
251006,674 23,112,239
6. TRANSACTIONS WITH HIGH PAY STAFF

The high pay staff represents the top 3 tiers of the Federation. During the year, the Federation had
the following transactions with its high pay staffs. Annual remuneration includes salaries, allowance,
gratuities, and contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme. The amounts have been
rounded to the nearest thousand.

Annual Remuneration

Tier Ranking (Number of staff)
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
First tier Director Grade 3,796,000 (2) 3,646,000 (2)
Second tier Manager Grade 3,797,000 (4) 3,565,000 (5)
Third tier Deputy manager Grade 6,354,000 (11 6,492,000 (12!
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7. PROGRAMMES AND ACTIVITIES FROM CONTINUING OPERATION

Analysis of the expenditures of the programmes and activities for the year is as follows:

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
(Restated)
Multi-sports games
2022 Winter Olympic Games, Beijing - 807,492
2020 Olympic Games, Tokyo - 3,174,167
- 3,981,659
Major events
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards 2,893,474 -
Festival of Sport 3,461,683 2,757,618
Luncheon for the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games Mainland
Olympians delegation - 273,355
Olympic Day 1,640,381 2,005,540
7,995,638 5,036,513
Education programmes
Olympism Exhibition and Carnival 573,324 588,811
Olympism Education Programme 401,983 333,504
Others 100,186 57,339
1,075.493 979,654
Olympic Movement
"Go Hong Kong Team" Campaign - 468,185
Olympic Sculpture and Medalists Plaques in Olympic House - 176,650
Youth Olympian Programme 497,281 -
Others 1,085,181 518,257
1,582,462 1,163,092
Membership activities and related expenses
Incentive Awards 1,377,060 662,170
Christmas Party and Others 302,448 351,808
1,679,508 1,013,878
Support to members for sport development
Scholarship for athletes 2,135,457 1,555,502
Retired athletes programmes 4,340,274 3,940,518
Corporate governance 362,800 131,815
19,171,632 17,802,731
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8. EXPENDITURE FOR INVESTMENT FUND
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Bank charge 9,647 47,051
Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL 13,036,254 11,506,518
13,045,901 11,553,569
9. DEFICIT BEFORE TAXATION
This is stated after charging (crediting):
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Auditor's remuneration 110,250 105,000
Depreciation:
- property, plant and equipment 932,134 802,035
- right-of-use assets 138,915 138,915
Short-term leases expenses 720,000 720,000
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (2,500

10. INFORMATION ABOUT THE BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS
The following disclosures are presented pursuant to section 383 of the Companies Ordinance.
(a) Directors’ remuneration
There is no directors’ remuneration for the year (2022: Nii).
(b) Loans, quasi loans and credit transactions in favour of a director of the Federation

There were nc loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors of the Federation that
were entered into or subsisted during the years ended 31 March 2023 and 2022.

(c) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

After consideration, the directors are of the opinion that no transactions, arrangements and
contracts of significance in relation to the Federation’s business to which the Federation was a
party and in which a director of the Federation had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year (2022: Nil).
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11,

TAXATION

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Federation has incurred a loss for taxation
purpose for the year. (2022: Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided on the Federation’s
estimated assessable profit after setting off unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous
years. For the year ended 31 March 2022, Hong Kong Profits Tax of the Federation, being a
qualifying corporation, is calculated in accordance with the two-tiered profits tax rates regime in
which the first HK$2 million of profits are taxed at 8.25% and profits above HK$2 million are taxed at

16.5%).

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Current tax
Hong Kong Profits Tax:
Current year - 115,250
Under provision in prior year 27,433 -
27,433 115,250
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Income tax expense for the year is attributable to:
Deficit from continuing operations 27,433 115,250
Result from discontinued operations - -
27,433 115,250
2023 2022
Reconciliation of income tax expense HK$ HK$
Deficit from continuing operations before taxation

Deficit from discontinued operations before taxation

(11,453,566) !4!956i3?52
Income tax at applicable tax rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%) (1,889,838) (817,802)
Non-deductible expenses 2,152,547 1,913,664
Tax exempt revenue (273,092) (120,169)
Unrecognised temporary differences (41,855) (68,276)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - (656,917)
Tax effect of the two-tiered profits tax rates - (125,250)
Unrecognised tax losses 52,238 -
Under provision in prior years 27,433 -
Tax concession - (10,000)
Income tax expense for the year 275433 115,250

Unrecognised deferred tax assets

(11,453,566)

(4,956,375)

At the end of the reporting period, the Federation had unrecognised deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses of approximately HK$316,593 (2022: Nil) available for set-off against future
taxable profit. The tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation. Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised as the amount involved is considered insignificant.
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12, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Reconciliation of carrying amount
— Year ended 31 March 2022

At beginning of year
Additions
Depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

Reconciliation of carrying amount
- Year ended 31 March 2023

At beginning of year

Additions

Depreciation

Assets classified as held for sale

At the end of the reporting period
At 1 April 2022

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount
At 31 March 2023

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

Furniture Machinery
and Leasehold and
fixtures improvement equipment Motor vehicles Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
71,966 355,565 744,650 - 1,172,181
- - 937,396 377,877 1,315,273
(19,013) (355,565) (442,533) (75,575) (892,686)
52,953 - 1,239,513 302,302 1,694,768
52,953 - 1,239,513 302,302 1,594,768
- 562,200 1,449,658 - 2,011,858
(19,012) (281,100) (691,198) (75,575) (1,066,885)
- (53,010) (286,000) - (349,010)
33,941 228,090 1,701,973 226,727 2,190,731
—— S
250,685 918,050 2,354,128 377,877 3,900,740
(197,732) (918,050) (1,114,615) (75,575) (2,305,972)
52,953 - 1,239,513 302,302 1,694,768
——— T S S S
247,211 1,219,230 3,346,634 377,877 5,190,952
(213,270) (991,140) (1,644,661) (151,150) (3,000,221)
33,941 228,090 1,701,973 226,727 2,190,731
———— S—————— S — S——
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13. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Office
premises
HK$
Reconciliation of carrying amount
- year ended 31 March 2022
At beginning of the year 509,355
Depreciation (138,915)
At the end of the reporting period 370,440
Reconciliation of carrying amount
- year ended 31 March 2023
At beginning of the year 370,440
Depreciation (138,915)
At the end of the reporting period 231,525
At 31 March 2022
Cost 681,010
Accumulated depreciation (310,570)
Net carrying amount 370,440
At 31 March 2023
Cost 681,010
Accumulated depreciation (449,485)
Net carrying amount 231,525

The Federation leases office premises for its daily operations for a 5-year lease term.

Restrictions or covenants

The leases impose a restriction that, unless the approval is obtained from the lessor, the right-of-use
asset can only be used by the Federation and the Federation is prohibited from selling or pledging the
underlying assets. The Federation is also required to keep those properties in a good state of repair and
return the properties in their original condition at the end of the lease.

Commitments under leases
There was no commitment under leases at 31 March 2023.

At 31 March 2022, the Federation was committed HK$240,000 for short-term lease.
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14, DESIGNATED FVOCI

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Equity securities, listed in Hong Kong
HSBC Holdings PLC 15,960,000 16,260,000
Hang Seng Bank Limited 3,351,000 4,536,000
19,311,000 20,796,000
S ———————————

The fair values of the listed securities are determined based on the quoted market bid price available on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

The Federation irrevocably designated all its listed equity securities as Designated FVOCI because

these equity securities represent investments that the Federation intends to hold for long term for
strategic purposes.

15. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVPL

2023 2022

HK$ HK$
Multi-assets Funds 223,300,071 236,336,325

e e —
16. DEPOSIT FOR COMPUTER EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE

2023 2022

HK$ HK$
At the beginning of the reporting period 337,600 900,214
Additions during the year - 303,206
Transfer to machinery and equipment (337,600) (865,820)
At the end of the reporting period - 337,600
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17. RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

2023 2022

Note HK$ HK$

Subvention and sponsorship receivables 494,427 763,058
Dividend receivables 538,613 421,403
Interest receivables 301,504 34,691
Rental deposit - 120,000
Other receivables 2,336 -
Prepayments 2,997,355 2,452,604
4,334,235 3,800,351

Contract assets 17(a) 1,759,290 1,752,523

6,093,525 5,652,874

The carrying amounts of receivables, deposits and prepayments approximate their respective fair
values at the reporting date.

17(a) CONTRACT ASSETS

The movements (excluding those arising from increases and decreases both occurred within the same
year) of contract assets from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 during the year are as follows:

2023 2022

HK$ HK$

At the beginning of the reporting period 1,752,523 -
Recognition of revenue 1,752,523 3,371,519
Instalments received during the year (1,752,523) (1,618,996)
Exchange realignment 6,767 -
At the end of the reporting period 1,759,290 1,752,523

At the March 2023, no contract assets are expected to be recovered after more than 12 months.

18. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) RELATED COMPANY

The amounts due from (to) related company with common directors of the Federation are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed repayment term.
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19. CASH AND BANK BALANCES AND BANK DEPOSITS

Time deposits with original maturity over 3 months
Short-term time deposits
Cash and bank balances

Less: Time deposits with original maturity over 3 months

Cash and cash equivalent attributable to discontinued
operations (Note 23)

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in statements of cash

flows

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
12,506,918 18,612,064
21,531,105 ;
32,723,306 48,813,210
66,761,329 67,425,274
(12,506,918) (18,612,064)
54,254,411 48,813,210
9,467,414 -
63,721,825 48,813,210

Bank balances earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Time deposits with
original maturity over 3 months are made for a period of approximately one year and earn interest at

deposit rate of 2.71% (2022: 0.19%).

Short-term time deposits are made between two and three months depending on the immediate cash

requirement of the Federation, and earn interest at the prevailing short-term deposit rates.

20. ADVANCE SUBVENTION AND SPONSORSHIP

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under current liabilities as at the end of the

reporting period comprised of;

Continued operations

Subvention from CSTB

Subvention from LCSD

Subsidy from International Olympic Solidarity
Sponsorship

2023 2022

HK$ HK$
14,909,350 16,944,819
7,335,427 4,777,524
173,523 623,273
3,143,000 3,496,000
25,561,300 25,841,616
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20.

21.

22,

ADVANCE SUBVENTION AND SPONSORSHIP (CONTINUED)

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under non-current liabilities as at the end of the
reporting period comprised of:

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Continued operations
Subvention from CSTB 4,366,884 10,504,255
LEASE LIABILITIES
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Current portion 144,170 139,972
Non-current portion 98,509 242 679

242,679 382,651

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income represented unamortised government grants relating to property, plant and equipment
at the reporting date.

2023 2022

HK$ HK$

Deferred income 1,964,004 1,292,466
Portion classified as current liabilities (837,033) (420,280)
Non-current portion 1,126,971 872,186
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23.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

With the support from the Government, the Anti-Doping Organization of Hong Kong, China Limited
(the "ADOHK") was incorporated to take up all the business, assets and liabilities of the Hong Kong
Anti-Doping Committee (the "HKADC") from the Federation on 1 April 2023. Thus, the Federation
ceased to have its control aver the HKADC by 1 April 2023 and therefore the carrying amount
related to the assets and liabilities of HKADC were transferred to ADOHK on 1 April 2023. As at 31
March 2023, HKADC was classified as disposal group held for sale and as a discontinued

operations.

The results relating to the discontinued operations of HKADC for the years ended 31 March 2023

and 2022 are summarised as follows:

Income
Recurrent subvention from CSTB
Less: Unspent balance

Deferred income for property, plant and equipment
Drug test services income

Expenditure

Staff costs

Administration expenses

Depreciation for property, plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Programmes and activities - Anti-doping
programmes

Results before taxation from discontinued
operations

Taxation

Results for the year from discontinued
operations

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
10,800,000 7,909,000
(2,422,350) (732,931)
8,377,650 7,176,069
34,789 79,635
125,280 213,792
8,537,719 7,469,496
4,753,102 3,944,576
1,217,604 1,337,136
134,751 90,651
349,010 -
2,083,252 2,097,133
8,537,719 7,469,496
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23. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

The following are the assets and liabilities in relation to the discontinued operations of HKADC as at
31 March 2023:

2023
HK$
Assets classified as held for sale
Deposits and prepayments 120,000
Cash and bank balances and bank deposits 9,467,414
9,587,414
Liabilities directly associated with assets
classified as held for sale
Accruals 157,329
Account Payable to the Government 4,118,745
Advance subvention
- Balance of recurrent subvention 678,968
- Balance of one-off allocation 4,632,372
9,587,414
Net Assets -
N ————

The net cash flows incurred relating to the discontinued operations of HKADC for the year were as

follows:
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Operating activities 2,721,378 957,883
Investing activities 4,163,092 (4,626,920)
Financing activities - -

Net cash flow 6,884,470 !3,669,038!

Subsequent to the reporting period, the Federation received the refund of deposit and settled the
accrued expenses except for the accrued audit fee for HKADC Office. Following the Government's
confirmation, the Federation refunded the unused subvention to the Government and transferred the
subvention balance to ADOHK. As at 31 August 2023, the Federation only kept the cash balance of
HK$16,100 for the subsequent settlement of the captioned audit fee.
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24,

24(a)

24(b)

CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Cash generated from operations

Deficit before taxation
From continuing operations
From discontinued operations

Adjustments for:
Depreciation:;
- owned property, plant and equipment
- right-of-use assets
Interest expenses on lease liabilities
Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL
Loss (Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Dividend income
Interest income

Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Receivables, deposits and prepayments
Amounts due from related companies
Account payables and accruals
Advance subvention and sponsorship
Deposits received
Deferred income

Net cash generated from operations

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activity

Details of the changes in the Federation's liabilities from financing activity are as follows:

At 1 April 2022
Net cash flows

At 31 March 2022

At 1 April 2022
Net cash flows

At 31 March 2023

2023 2022
HK$ HKS$
(11,453,566) (4,956,375)
(11,453,566) (4,956,375)
1,066,885 892,686
138,915 138,915
9,069 13,145
13,036,254 11,506,518
349,010 (2,500)
(871,830) (689,662)
(783,273) (38,636)
1,491,464 6,864,091
(276,627) (2,684,279)
2,321,163 (608,947)
7,178,464 (1,287,374)
(1,106,347) 3,723,097
16,000 (148,000)
671,538 120,285

10,295,655

5,978,873
E———

Lease
liabilities
HK$

518,546
(135,895)

382,651

382,651
(139,972)

242,679
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25, MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Federation received goods and services which were recognised as expenses
with an aggregate cost value of HK$3,781,162 (2022: HK$5,061,564), as a result of sponsorship
and government grants contributed in kind.

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In addition to the transactions / information disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, during the

year, the Federation had the following significant transactions with its related parties:

Related party relationship Nature of transaction 2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Management Company of Venue and equipment rental
Olympic House Limited expenses (35,842) (36,942)
(Company with common Sundry expenses (22,750) (6,370)
directors) Rental expenses (4,000) -
Tea refreshment service
expenses (4,445) (5,775)
Car park rental expenses (260) (338)
Office management fee (149,040) (149,040)
Telephone handset fee - (1,200)
Sundry income - driver costs 99,480 97,050
SF&OC Sports Legacy Company  Service fee & expenses for
Limited (Company with common Sports Legacy Scheme
directors) (497,281) -
Hong Kong Olympic Fans Club Service fee & expenses for
Limited (Company with common Olympic movement (724,605) (891,053)

directors)

27. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise and maintain finance for the Federation's
operations. The Board of directors considers that the Federation's exposures to interest rate risk were
insignificant at the end of the reporting period, as there were no interest-bearing borrowing and the
impact on interest rate changes of bank deposits were not significant. As a result, the main risks
associated with these financial assets and financial liabilities are price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Federation does not have written risk management policies and guidelines. However, the Board of
directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk management and limits the Federation's
exposure to these risks to a minimum.
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27.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Price risk

The Federation’s Designated FVOCI are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period
with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is exposed to price risk and the
management monitors the price movements and takes appropriate actions when required.

At the end of the reporting period, if the equity price to the valuation model had been 10% (2022: 10%)
higher / lower while all other variables were held constant, the Federation's net surplus / deficit would
have been unaffected since all the equity investments are classified as Designated FVOCI. Investment
Revaluation Reserve Fund (non-recycling) deficit would be decreased / increased by HK$1.93 million
(2022: HK$2.08 million) as a result of changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI.

In addition, the Federation's financial assets at FVPL are measured at fair value at the end of each

reporting period with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is alsc exposed to
price risk in this respect.

Sensitivity analysis:
Decrease (Increase)
in deficit and increase (decrease)
in net assets of the Federation

10% 10%

increase in decrease in

market price market price

HK$ HK$

As at 31 March 2023 22,330,000 !22,330,000!

Decrease (Increase)
in deficit and increase (decrease)
in net assets of the Federation

10% 10%
increase in decrease in
market price market price
HK$ HK$

As at 31 March 2022

23,634,000 (23,634,000)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the reasonably possible changes in the
stock market index or other relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that date. It is also assumed
that the fair values of the Federation’s investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index or the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables, and that all other variables remain constant. The stated changes represent management'’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables over the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2022.
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27.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Federation is primarily attributable to financial assets at FVPL, receivables,
deposits, contract assets, amounts due from related companies and bank balances and time deposits.

The carrying amount of financial assets recognised on the statement of financial position represents the
Federation’s exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements.

Financial assets at FVPL

The Federation invests only in securities with good credit rating counterparties. as such the risk of
default is also considered minimal.

Receivables, deposits, contract assets and amounts due from related companies

The Federation considers that the receivables, deposits, contract assets and amounts due from related
companies have low credit risk based on the counterparties’ strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term and low risk of default. Impairment on receivables measured on 12-
month ECL and reflects the short maturities of the exposures.

In estimating the ECL of receivables, deposits, contract assets and amounts due from related
companies, the Federation has taken into account the historical actual credit loss experience over the
past years and the financial position of the counterparties, adjusted for forward-looking factors that are
specific to the debtors and general economic conditions of the industry in which the counterparties
operate, in estimating the probability of default of these financial assets, as well as the loss upon default
in each case. The management of the Federation considers the ECL of these financiai assets to be
insignificant after taking into account the financial position and credit quality of the counterparties. There
was no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the year.

Bank balances and time deposits
The Federation considers that the exposure to credit risk arising from bank balances and time deposits
is limited because the counterparties are banks with sound credit rating, for which the Federation
considers to have low credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Federation's policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
the Federation maintains sufficient reserves of cash and cash equivalents to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. The Federation's financial liabilities at the end of reporting
period based on contractual undiscounted cash flow are all due for payment within one year or on
demand.
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27.

28.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements

The carrying value of financial instruments are measured at fair value at 31 March 2023 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with the fair
value measurement categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
entire measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities that the Federation can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2; inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The fair value of all the Federation’s Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL are measured
based on Level 1 inputs. During the year ended 31 March 2023, there were no transfers between Level

1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value
measurements.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The objectives of the Federation’s capital management are to safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concern for its development and promotion of sports objectives. The Federation manages its
cumulated funds available and makes adjustments to these funds in light of changes in economic
conditions and business strategies. To manage the funds, the Federation may adjust the use of its
reserve or raise fund and repay debts.
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(till 17 January 2023) (E2023F17178)
Dr. Kevin K. M. YUE RENEL

(since 18 January 2023) (B2023F1H188#)
Prof. Frank H. K. FU LRI

11.3 Hong Kong Anti-Doping Disciplinary Panel (till 31 March 2023)
EDRRCASREAE (E2023F3A31A)

Chairperson

\TH e BT 8 Ms. Emba W. M. LEUNG
BER

Mr. Anthony ROGERS BELEE
RIETL L

Mr. Rudy S. F CHUNG ERELE

Mr. Matthew Y. S. WONG ~ EERL4E

Ms. Elizabeth L. YANG BExt

Dr. IP Wing Yuk EXEEAE

Prof. Patrick S. H. YUNG AREHIR

(till 17 January 2023) (B2023F14178)

Dr. CHAN Kwok Ki REIEEL:

Mr. CHEUNG Wai leung  SR{ER4%HE

Ms. Malina M. L. NGAI DS N

(since 18 January 2023) (B2023F1718R#)

11.4 Hong Kong Anti-Doping Appeal Panel (till 31 March 2023)
EDRELRERTAY(E2023F3A310)

Chairperson

\ICHEET S E 8 Mr. Patrick C. Y. WONG
RIER

(till 17 January 2023)

Mr. Symon Y. W. WONG &4 &%H4
BERELE

Mr. MA Ching Nam SEMEAE

(since 18 January 2023) (B2023F1 5180 #)

Ms. Julianne P. DOE g7\ hen

(till 17 January 2023) (£20231717H)

Dr. Michael K. Y. HSIN IREL

Dr. HO Hok Ming BHBEEE

Dr. Jimmy C. H. WONG ERUES

Dr. LEE Lai Shan ZEMEL

Mr. Kenny K. W. CHOW A=A

Ms. Sylvia W. Y. SIU FkELL

Ms. Amy L. C. CHAN BRIt

(since 18 January 2023) (B2023F1718R#)

Mr. MA Ching Nam BEMEAE

(£2023F1A17R)

12.  Audit Committee
FiZzAE

Chairperson

Vice-Chairperson

Mr. Simon H. W. WONG BRARE
Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON MEXfEET
Dr. Karl C. KWOK FPEREL
Dr. David T. Y. MONG SEEEt
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBxE
(since 14 February 2023) (52023428 14HiE)
Mr. Paul M. CHOW [EEmREAE
(till 17 January 2023) (£202315178)
Mr. Simon S. M. LAU Bt Rt
Prof. LU Haitian BEERHIR
Mr. Vincent W. C. NG hEHEE A
(since 18 January 2023) (B2023F1A18E )
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Non-Standing Committees List of Boards of Affiliated Companies

gl = —
FRRERE ABARERR
1. Independent Steering Committee 1. Management Company of Olympic House Limited
BUEERRE REAREERRLT

100

Convenor Mr. MA Ching Nam Yk Director & Chairperson  [RINS AR EEERE
(since 18 January 2023) (8202310188 #) EEHIE
Mr. TANG King Shing HEMEE Director & Secretary Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BB E
(till 17 January 2023) (22023%1A178) EERUE
Mr. TANG King Shing HEMLE Director & Treasurer Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG &R AE
(since 18 January 2023) (B2023F1H188#) ESHRE
Mr. MA Ching Nam BEmEAE Dr. Karl C. KWOK HEREL
(till 17 January 2023) (:%2323 F1R178) Mr. TONG Wai Lun BRmELE
Dr. York Y. N. CHOW AR Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ F&i%k 4t
Mr. WONG Po Kee BERRE
Election Committee Ms. Fay K. F. HO &L+
Mr. Peter BROWN BZE
r. Peter DRELE 2. SF&OC Sports Legac ComRany Limited
e
Mr. Nick H. F. CHAN PRBEIE 55 Di ﬁ'!;m :n},ﬁ:h TTEOK EEEL
N irector & Chairperson r. Timothy T. T, ZEEE
Mr. Abraham CHENG HEREE EESLIE
Director & Secretary Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG 1B EE
International Multi-Sports Games Selection Committee EERNE . —
ERGAREEDERREAY Director & Treasurer Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG ~ ZR %4
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG miEBEE §E§iﬂﬁ — .
(since 14 December 2022) (5202212 A1483#8) Directors Dr. Karl C. KWOK AEREL
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ Taisse Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG ~ F#fiBs &
(till 14 December 2022) (22022912 14H)
To be confirmed FiE - —
(Representatives of (HEFEREAENE 3. Hong Kong Olympic F?P_CIUb Limited
appropriate National Sports  H#A&HK) FRRHLZZ RARLF
Association nominated by T GIRA BT T B Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK ERERE
the Chairperson) EEHIR
Director & Secretary Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HHEBLE
EERUE
Director & Treasurer Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BERELE
EEHRE
Prof. Herman S. M. HU ARERAHUR
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ZERRIzE
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG &% 4
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEERLE
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ANNEX 2: SF&OC'S REPRESENTATION IN LOCAL AND

OVERSEAS SPORTS COMMITTEES

fisg— : B ERZESRFERBINCEREZRT

Representatives in the Committees under the HKSAR Government

FERINTHENNETERENRER

Name of Sports Related Committee in Public Elected Officer and Representative of Tenure Period
Organization SF&OC (*ad personam) 5
EFHERZRENER BEEZFERBERRRKE
(*HEASABEE)
Sports Commission Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEESLE | Since 1 January 2023
ESERE Dr. David T. Y. MONG* S@igtx [B2023F1A18E
Mr. WONG Kam Po* BRELL
Community Sports Committee under Sports Mr. WONG Kam Po =@ ESLE | Since 1 January 2023
Commission H2023F1A18#
EFZEREETIHERFEHERE
Major Sports Events Committee under Sports Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG EHEBESE | Since 1 January 2023
Commission and Committees B2023F1 1812
EFERER TR IR ZERERERAERE
Elite Sports Committee under Sports Commission  [NAPEN NIV IONCK S@5IEL* | Since 1 January 2023
HFERAETHENFESZAR Mr. WONG Po Kee EEZs4 |H2023F1A1RE
Task Force on Multi-Purpose Sports Complex at Kai |07 QWS FREIRRAAE* | Current
Tak under Sports Commission Mr. TONG Wai Lun* ssiemas |BIE
EFZREETRERTESRE Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON WS EE L
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK  ZERfIzE
Working Group on Sports Facilities under Sports Dr. Karl C. KWOK* SEREL* | Current
Commission Mr. Tony K. L. YUE wEREE |RHE
EFZRERTRFRESR A
Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited Board of Mr. TONG Wai Lun FHIEMTE |1 April 2021 to
Directors and Committees The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK ~ ZRtfIzEE |31 March 2023
ERRROEERATEERREREAY 20215471 RE
20233 A31H
Outstanding Junior Athlete Awards Judging Panel YIS iSINERT N BEALE  |2022-2023
RiHEoFEDARS 202220235
Hong Kong Coaching Committee Mr. Tony K. L. YUE RERLE |1 April 2021 to
EENAEIZRE (Chairperson) (£F%) 31 March 2023
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG A |2021F4A18E
Mr. WONG Po Kee sEmgy |20BFIA3NA
. Coaching Awards Sub-Committee Mr. WONG Po Kee HEAELE (2022
FENAEN O ESAE 20222
. 8th Hong Kong Games Organizing Committee and [¥AYNCRZ Y CH BEELE (2022
Standing Committee 202 FE

FeEREEDERMEAERFHEAY
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Representatives in Affiliated Organizations

FEmBREnAE
Name of Organization Elected Officer and Representative of Tenure Period
#winas SF&OC / Capacity £81

BREZFERBRARRE M

NG ETE TS €Tyl s 19l Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / EEERE/ Current
=L EF Honorary Member ZEBEE BF

Olympic Council of Asia Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / EEERE/ 2019 -2023
TREES Vice-President (East Asia) of WiTZE2EER |2019E20234EF
Executive Board ()
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / TEBEE/
Information and Statistics EMNGLER
Committee Member %8
Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU/ ElS7 e
Gender Equity Committee Member R FELREREZE
The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK / ERRIEE,/
International Relations Committee Member BIE‘EIEZZES LS
and Esports & E Martial Art Committee REBRREFRME

Member §2%8

Mr. Eric K. S. FOK / BRULEE

Culture Committee Member M{tZE®ELE
Association of National Olympic Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / EEESRLE Current
Committees (ANOC) Ex Officio Member of Executive Council HMITEESERKE | BT
SEEHCEHAEES and Chairman of ANOC Event Commission % ANOC EZEZE&

S

East Asian Olympic Committee Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / EEERLE/ 2019 -2023
ETERER Senior Advisor BB 2019E 20235

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / TaBkE/

Council Member BEHLEEXE

The Hon. Kenneth K. K. FOK / ERRIZE/

Rules & Sports Committee Member RAIFIREEZES

%8

Dr. Julian W. CHANG / RUEEEE

Medical Committee Member and BRZESLZERRE

East Asian Youth Games Coordination GSEEEHERES

Commission Member 8§e2%8
Asiania Sport for All Association Mr. WONG Po Kee / BEELEE )/ 2016 -2022
TARTEETRE Director EXZRNE 2016 22022 & /%
Court of Arbitration for Sport Mr. Anthony ROGERS / BlELESSE Current
B SRS EE Arbitrator fEA WE
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ANNEX 3: LIST OF SF&ROC'S MEMBERSHIP AS AT
31 MARCH 2023
fisd= - X 202353831 HEERESTERE

As at 31 March 2023, SF&OC consisted of three "Individual Ordinary Members", 36 "Association Ordinary Members",
18 "Associate Members" and 29 "Observers".
HZE2023F3A318  AgXE =% EXEASE] - 36@[EXBee8 | 18 £E28 | M29EERe8 |-

Individual Ordinary Members EXBAEE

1. Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELLE

2. Mr. WONG Kam Po (since 14 December 2022) BESELE (820225128 148%)
3. Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU (till 14 December 2022) BsZ 2t (£2022F 12 8 14H)

4. Ms. SZE Hang Yu MERTT

Association Ordinary Members (Note 1) EXEEE8 (1)
1. Victoria Recreation Club EEhEee
2. South China Athletic Association HERES
3. Chinese Young Men's Christian Association of Hong Kong EATERABHEFS
4. Hong Kong Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited BARTLEEBR AR

(REATEESATREERAR)
EhE T
FEESERES

(now named as Hong Kong, China Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited)

Hong Kong Fencing Association

The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China

HEFEFREGBRAR
Hong Kong, China Rowing Association PEEEEHpE
Hong Kong China Swimming Association PEFEKAT

5
6
7. Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited
8
9
1

0. The Hong Kong Weightlifting and Powerlifting Association Limited BERERNBEBERAF
(now named as The Hong Kong, China Weightlifting and Powerlifting Association ~ (& ATEESRERHESFRELR])
Limited)

. Hong Kong Archery Association
(now named as Archery Association of Hong Kong, China)

—_
—_

BEGIETES
(RenTEEBHHES)

BENEHEERER LA

12. Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited

13. Hong Kong Basketball Association Limited EREBeER AT

(now named as Basketball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (REZEHRESERAEERAA])
14. Hong Kong Boxing Association Limited EEEBEeERAT

(now named as The Boxing Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (REZaTREEEEESER A T])
15. The Hong Kong Canoe Union Limited BEBAABEEARAA]

(RERTEEBBEAAEEERLR)
FEEEEEREHRAF

=R EEERAR
(B ATEES L HBEERAT)

(now named as Hong Kong China Canoe Union Limited)

16. The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

17. The Hong Kong Football Association Limited
(now named as The Football Association of Hong Kong, China Limited)

18. The Hong Kong Hockey Association BEMRRAS

(now named as Hockey Hong Kong, China) (REATREEHENAe)
19. Hong Kong Equestrian Federation A

(now named as The Equestrian Federation of Hong Kong, China) RaAaTREEETEe)
20. The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China hEEELEEE

2

—_

EEHHREARLT
(R2ATEEEHRESERAT)

. Volleyball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited
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Association Ordinary Members (Note 1) EXEEEE (1)

22. Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association BERARMRIREE )
(now named as Lawn Bowls Association of Hong Kong, China) (REATREEEMENES)

23. Hong Kong Miniature Football Association Limited F/E R EEER AT
(now named as The Miniature Football Association of Hong Kong, China Company (38 & AR EREE/ N B2 EEeBRAR])
Limited)

24. Hong Kong Shooting Association BEFBBMORS
(now named as Hong Kong, China Shooting Association) CREATPRESFERAES)

25. Hong Kong Softball Association BEBREE \

(now named as Hong Kong China Softball Association) (BELZAEHRFAREE)

26. The Hong Kong Table Tennis Association Limited BEEEEAGHRAR
(now named as Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited) CREATREEFBEERANA])

27. The Hong Kong Tennis Association Limited BERHEEBRAT
(now named as The Hong Kong, China Tennis Association Limited) CREATPREAREKBREER AR

28. Hong Kong Sailing Federation ERENMmES RS
(now named as Sailing Federation of Hong Kong, China) (BEATPRESNMERDES)

29. Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited BERKIFEEERAR
(now named as Hong Kong, China Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited) (RZAHBRESREFEASHERAR)

30. Hong Kong Wushu Union Limited BARMMEERA A
(now named as Hong Kong, China Wushu Union Limited) CREATRBERMBEERAR])

31. Hong Kong Rugby Union ABmRREE )

(now named as Hong Kong, China Rugby) (R ATRESENGE)

32. Hong Kong Squash BEENEE
(now named as Squash Association of Hong Kong, China) (REZAEHBEEAEES)

33. Hong Kong Triathlon Association Limited BE-RHAREERNF
(now named as Triathlon Association of Hong Kong China Limited) (BEATEES-BEALSERAT)

34. The Hong Kong Baseball Association Limited e VNG
(now named as The Baseball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (REETRESENReFEAR])

35. Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong BERRANE
(now named as Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong, China) CReATRESERENS)

36. Hong Kong Golf Association Limited (Note 2) FEmBANAEARAR (FIE2)
(now named as Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (BEATPRESSRANMBEARAR])
Associate Members (Note 1) EEB (M)

1. The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited PEBBEFEEEHERAT

2. Hong Kong Kendo Association Limited BERBHEBRAA
(now named as The Kendo Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (REATRELREBEERAT)

3. Hong Kong Little League Limited BELFBHBBER AR

4. Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation BEBRERYE )

(now named as The Schools Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China) (BEZAETREAEREEHS)

5. Hong Kong Sports Association for the Physically Disabled BEBRALEENHE
(now named as Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China) ((RZATEESERATEERE)

6. Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability EEEBALREHE
(now named as Hong Kong, China Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual ~ (BZ AFBREEEBATEEHE)
Disability)

7. Hong Kong Chinese Martial Arts Dragon and Lion Dance Association Limited EEDERENEEFRAR
(now named as Chinese Martial Arts Dragon and Lion Dance Association of Hong ~ (BE& ATEEETHEMEMEEER
Kong, China Limited) NCI)

8. Hong Kong Taekwondo Association Limited BERLEHEARAR
(now named as Hong Kong, China Taekwondo Association Limited) (R ATREEKBEEREERAR])

9. Orienteering Association of Hong Kong Limited ABERBEHRAR
(now named as Orienteering Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (BEATPRESTREEERAR)

10. Hong Kong Ice Hockey Association Limited BRKHBEERNF
(now named as Hong Kong, China Ice Hockey Association Limited) (RERPEESKEEERAT])
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Associate Members (Note 1)

11. Hong Kong Skating Union Limited

(now named as Hong Kong China Skating Union Limited)

Pt 8%

ERE (Jf31)
B BABBRARAR
(RZAREE S BKBEERAT)

12. The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited H ﬁfﬁﬁiﬁ“@?ﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ
13. Hong Kong Federation of Roller Sports Limited BERMESHRSERA
(now named as Hong Kong China Federation of Roller Sports and Skateboarding (38 & A/ B & & R EHE ;iéj]&,ﬂ}i,i 25
Limited) PR2AA])
14. Cricket Hong Kong Limited %\,%T}jfi i )
(now named as Cricket Hong Kong, China Limited) (RLZ AR BEFEBRER)
15. Hong Kong DanceSport Association Limited BEAEEEN ?@QEBE al
(now named as DanceSport Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (B AETREEEEEREEeRRAR])
16. China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited HEEER L RBEREERAF
17. Hong Kong China Dragon Boat Association HEEEEA LS
18. Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council Company Limited EARBEEER A
(now named as Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited) (ﬁ%%ﬂiﬂl%,ﬁ%iﬁ@éﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ?)
Observers (Note 1) BRg8 (M)
1. Hong Kong Chinese Chess Association BESHES
(now named as Chinese Chess Association of Hong Kong China) (REETREEZREAS)
2. Hong Kong Netball Association Limited ?%Tﬁﬂ@@ﬁ RO
(now named as Netball Hong Kong, China Limited) (R&AHEEBRIRARAR)
3. Hong Kong Shuttlecock Association Limited %%E%ﬁﬁAﬁﬁﬂ NG|
(now named as Shuttlecock Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (REZAHRESRBASER A A])
4. The Hong Kong Society for the Deaf EARARITES
5. Hong Kong Go Association Limited BEEEBEBRAA
(now named as The Go Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) CREATEBEEHGEERAA])
6. Hong Kong Contract Bridge Association Limited ABBEHEARAR
(now named as Hong Kong, China Contract Bridge Association Limited) (REAFEEEBEHEERAF)
7. Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEAEHERE AR AR
8. Hong Kong Underwater Association Limited R BEKEEERAF
(now named as Hong Kong China Underwater Association Limited) CREAPRESEKESERAR)
9. The Hong Kong Kart Club Limited FE/ABEEEARAA
(now named as Karting Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (BREAETREENIBEESHRAF])
10. Hong Kong China Bodybuilding and Fitness Association HEEEREES
11. Hong Kong Association of Sports Medicine and Sports Science Limited EAEHREREEeFR /AR
(now named as Sports Medicine & Sports Science Association of Hong Kong, China (iﬁ% ATEEREHERENEEeHR
Limited) UNGID)
12. Hong Kong, China Gateball Association Co. Limited PEEAMBBEEER AR
13. Hong Kong Paragliding Association Limited BERARHERRAR
(now named as Hong Kong China Paragliding Association Limited) CREATEBEBENRBEERAF)
14. The Hong Kong Aviation Club Limited BEBERITRGERAR
(now named as The Aviation Club of Hong Kong, China Limited) (R&AEH I?%ﬂxﬁ? 2HRAT)
15. Hong Kong Flying Disc Federation Limited AARBBSERA
(now named as Flying Disc Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited) (iﬁ%?‘%ﬂfﬂlélﬁﬂ\sﬂ% BeHRAR)
16. The Hong Kong Life Saving Society BREERBEE
17. Hong Kong Water Ski Association Limited B RKEEBRAA
(now named as Hong Kong, China Waterski Association Limited) (BEATPRESBEKEEERAR)
18. Ski Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PE - BB REHEERAA
(RERTEERESHEERAR])
19. Hong Kong Muay-Thai Association Limited BARLEERFRAA
(now named as Muaythai Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (REZEHREAEZEZEESERAA)
20. Hong Kong China Korfball Association Limited FEEESHEEER AR
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Observers (Note 1) BEEE (1)
21. Hong Kong Woodball Association EREARBEERAR
(now named as Woodball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (BREETBREBEANAEEFREAR])
22. Health Qigong Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEAREIRNESHR AR
23. Hong Kong Tug-of-War Association Limited ERPOTET RS ER N
(now named as Hong Kong, China Tug of War Association Limited) CREAPREAERTEESERAR)
24. China Hong Kong Lacrosse Association Limited FEEERMAeFRAR
(now named as Hong Kong, China Lacrosse Association Limited)
25. Hong Kong Automobile Association BEAEEY
(now named as Hong Kong, China Automobile Association) (REBTEERRED)
26. Cheerleading Federation of Hong Kong (China) Limited hE SRR LS HR AT
(now named as Cheerleading Federation of Hong Kong China Limited)
27. Esports Association of Hong Kong Limited EAEHRESER NG
(now named as Esports Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) (BREATPREAEHEEERAR])
28. Sport for All Confederation of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBHRBEHEERAA
29. Hong Kong Chess Federation Limited (Note 2) EEEBRsHBeRR AT (FE2)
(now named as Hong Kong China Chess Federation Limited) CREATREBERREBASHRNF])
Notes [ff#F

1. Updated registered name of the Member Associations as at 31 October 2023 are stated in brackets.
EHAREE2023F10A31H  EBERESHETFMER -

2. At the SF&OC Annual General Meeting on 14 December 2022, SF&OC approved the membership upgrade of Hong Kong Golf
Association Limited (now named as Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited) as Association Ordinary Member and
conferred Observer status to the Hong Kong Chess Federation Limited (now named as Hong Kong China Chess Federation
Limited) with effect from 15 December 2022.

R2022F 12 H 14 BEITHERERZ e FFAEGH RSB ATESBALEEFRAA (RERTEHTESHAK S
BRAG) ABRIEXBEES |  URKRTERBHRKEBEFERAA(RERTHEBER KBRS FRAA)
[BEEE8 & B2022F 12 515 HHEELL -
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ANNEX 4: AWARDEE LIST OF SF&OC INCENTIVE AWARDS
& JUNIOR INCENTIVE AWARDS 2022

PeRm - B ERZEFRMERIR T D FRRE 2022
wREE

Incentive Awards 2022 25812022

1. Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited BEAPEHRBEER AR

2. The Baseball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEBERASARAR

3. Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited PEEBEHRESFRAR

4. Hong Kong China Bodybuilding and Fitness Association mERERERS

5. Chinese Chess Association of Hong Kong, China mERERERS

6. Hong Kong, China Contract Bridge Association Limited HEEBEEHEER AT

7. The Cydling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEESEERSHR AT

8. Hong Kong China Dragon Boat Association HmEREENES

9. Hong Kong Fencing Association Ty

10.  Golf Association of Hong Kong, China Limited PEEESRABEERAA
11.  The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China mERSRRES

12.  Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China hEEAERATES RS

13.  Hong Kong, China Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability TEESEREALTES RS

14. The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China HEREREBELRS

15.  The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited HEREEFEREERAT
16.  Hong Kong China Korfball Association Limited PEESSHEEFRAR

17.  Lawn Bowls Association of Hong Kong, China PEESE R AS

18.  The Hong Kong Life Saving Society BEESRE

19.  China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited REEFSE L REERESERAA
20. Muaythai Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FRESREZEESHR AR
21. Hong Kong, China Rowing Association HEESERRE

22. Hong Kong, China Rugby FEEBER RS

23. Sailing Federation of Hong Kong, China FEEBNMESEE

24. Hong Kong China Skating Union Limited BB K BB R A A

25.  Squash Association of Hong Kong, China FEEBEIRES

26. Hong Kong China Swimming Association RmEFRBIKEE

27. Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited HEESEERSHR AT

28. Hong Kong, China Taekwondo Association Limited HERBAREEHEBRAR
29. Hong Kong, China Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited hEEBRGRI A ERA A
30. Triathlon Association of Hong Kong China Limited FRES=BEARSERAR
31. The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited hEEBAEEEHERRE AT
32. Hong Kong, China Waterski Association Limited hEESEKEeFRAR

33.  Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong, China FRESERENS

34.  Hong Kong, China Wushu Union Limited FEBEBRMHE AR AR
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Junior Incentive Awards 2022
Hong Kong, China Association of Athletics Affiliates Limited

BLFEREFE2022
HEEERTASERAT

Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited

BEPEREBEARAA

Billiard Sports Council of Hong Kong China Limited

PEEEREEARAT

Chinese Chess Association of Hong Kong China

FEEEREES

ERRERS

Sports Association for the Physically Disabled of Hong Kong, China

TEEEBRALEBEHE

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited

THESETERSHRAT

1
2
3
4
5. Hong Kong Fencing Association
6
7
8

Lawn Bowls Association of Hong Kong, China

PEEAEMBIRES

9. The Hong Kong Life Saving Society FAKBEE

10.  Hong Kong, China Rowing Association FEREEERNES

11, Sailing Federation of Hong Kong, China FEEBNMESEE

12. Hong Kong China Skating Union Limited hEEH B KB ERE A A
13.  Squash Association of Hong Kong, China HEHBERES

14, Hong Kong China Swimming Association FEEEKEE

15.  Hong Kong, China Table Tennis Association Limited

FHESFREERARAR

16. Hong Kong, China Taekwondo Association Limited

PEEEREEHRSERAR

17.  Hong Kong, China Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited

PEEBREHESERAT

18. Triathlon Association of Hong Kong China Limited

PEEE=REAREBRAR

19.  Hong Kong, China Waterski Association Limited

PEEBEKESHR AT

20.  Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong, China

hEEEERENS

21. Hong Kong, China Wushu Union Limited

FEESHMBEAR AR
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